
1 
 

 

Management Staff: 
Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 
Lauren Gill, Assistant Town Manager 
Craig Baker, Community Development Director 
Chris Buzzard, Police Chief 
Rob Cone, Interim Fire Chief 
Gina Will, Finance Director/Town Treasurer 

Town Council: 
Alan White, Mayor 
Steve “Woody” Culleton, Vice Mayor 
Joe DiDuca, Council Member 
Scott Lotter, Council Member 
Tim Titus, Council Member 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AMENDED AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 PM – December 06, 2011 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special accommodation to participate, 

please contact the Town Clerk's Dept., at 872-6291 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Hearing 

assistance devices for the hearing impaired are available from the Town Clerk. 

Members of the public may address the Town Council on any agenda item, including closed session. If you 

wish to address the Town Council on any matter on the Agenda, it is requested that you complete a "Request 

to Address Council" card and give it to the Town Clerk prior to the beginning of the Council Meeting. 

All writings or documents which are related to any item on an open session agenda and which are 

distributed to a majority of the Town Council within 72 hours of a Regular Meeting will be available for public 

inspection at the Town Hall in the Town Clerk Department located at 5555 Skyway, Room 3, at the time the 

subject writing or document is distributed to a majority of the subject body.  Regular business hours are 

Monday through Thursday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

1.     OPENING 

              a.      Call to Order 

              b.      Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America 

              c.      Invocation 

              d.      Roll Call 

              e.      Presentation: The Paradise Police Department  will introduce the two new 

                       canines with their handlers, Officer Wilke with K-9 “Cash” and Officer 

                       Wright with K-9 “Lucy”. 

1



2 
 

              f.       State of the Town Address by Mayor Alan White 

              g.      Town Council Selection of Mayor and Vice-Mayor for a one-year term 

                       beginning December 6, 2011 through December 4, 2012. 

2.     ITEMS DEFERRED FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

2a. None. 

3.     CONSENT CALENDAR 

3a. Approve Minutes of the 11/1/11 Regular and the 11/8/11 Special Council 
Meetings.  

3b. Approve Cash Disbursements in the Amount of $1,084,208.08. 

3c. Approve the recommended budget adjustments that will decrease the 
General Fund deficit and increase the General Fund Reserves by 
$48,234. 

3d. Adopt Resolution No. 11-48, A Resolution of the Town Council of the 
Town of Paradise Amending and Restating Procedure Relating to the 
Conduct of Council Meetings.  

3e. Adopt Resolution No. 11-49, A Resolution Approving Program 
Supplement No. N010 Agreement for Federal Aid Project - Safe Routes to 
School 3 E's (provides $66,000 in grant monies for education, 
encouragement and enforcement).   

3f. Authorize the Mayor and Town Manager to execute an Amendment to 
Dismissal and Tolling Agreement between Town of Paradise and Oak 
Creek Estates. 

3g. Acknowledge receipt of the 1st Quarter Investment Report for the Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2012. 

3h. (1) Adopt Town of Paradise Resolution No. 11-50 "A Resolution of the 
Town Council of the Town of Paradise Providing for a Summary Vacation 
of a Public Service Easement." and, (2) Direct staff to facilitate the 
recordation of grants of easements provided to the Town of Paradise by 
the Paradise Youth and Family Center Corporation and Community 
Housing Program, Inc.   

3i. Adopt Resolution No. 11-51, A Resolution of the Town Council of the 
Town of Paradise Authorizing the Mayor and the Town Manager to 
Execute Amendments to the Development Agreement Between the Town 
of Paradise and the Paradise Youth Sports and Family Center (PCV) and 
All Subsequent Documents Relating to the Paradise Community Village to 
Implement the Town's Obligations Under the Development Agreement. 

  

2



3 
 

4.     PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 

                 a.          Staff report (15 minutes total maximum) 

                 b.          Open hearing to the public 

                              1.           Project proponents or in favor of (15 minutes total maximum) 

                              2.           Project opponents or against (15 minutes total maximum) 

                              3.           Rebuttals - when requested (15 minutes total maximum or 3 

                                            minutes maximum per speaker) 

                 c.          Close hearing to the public 

                 d.          Council discussion 

                 e.          Motion 

                 f.           Vote 

5.     PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5a. None. 

6.     PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

This is the time for members of the audience who have completed a "Request to Address Council" card and 

given it to the Clerk to present items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three 

minutes duration. The Town Council is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is 

not listed on the Agenda. 

7.     COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 

7a. Consider appointing Council representatives to various local Committees 
and Commissions. 

7b. Consider approval of a 960 hours maximum, hourly only, "part-time" 
Police Chief Employment Agreement from December 17, 2011 to April 30, 
2012.  (ROLL CALL VOTE) 

7c. Consider authorizing Town Manager to proceed with open and 
promotional recruitment for Police Chief.   

8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION (Council Initiatives) 

8a. Council oral reports regarding their representation on 
Committees/Commissions. 

9.     STAFF/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION 

9a. Request Council to adjourn the meeting to January 10, 2012.  

10.   CLOSED SESSION 

10a. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c), the Town Council will 
hold a closed session with the Town Attorney to consider initiating 
litigation, one potential case.   

3



4 
 

10b. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6, the Town Council will 
hold a closed session to meet with Charles L. Rough, Jr., and Crystal 
Peters, its designated representatives, regarding labor relations between 
the Town and  the Paradise Management Group. 

The meeting will be reconvened for the Town Council to consider the 
following: 

Adopting Resolution No. 11. __, A Resolution Approving a Two-Year 
Memorandum of Understanding Agreement Between the Town of 
Paradise and the Paradise Management Group (relating to employment), 
covering the period from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013. 

11.   ADJOURNMENT 

11a. Consider adjourning to January 10, 2012. 

 

 

  

/s/ Joanna Gutierrez     12/01/2011 

4



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 
Date:  December 6, 2011 

Agenda Item 1g 

Originated by: Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 
Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

Subject: 
 

Town Council Selection of Mayor and Vice-Mayor for a one-year 
term beginning December 6, 2011 through December 4, 2012. 

 
Background:   Every year in December the Town Council elects one Council Member 
to serve as Mayor, and one Council Member to serve as Vice-Mayor for a one year 
term. Any Council Member may be nominated for the office of Mayor, including the 
Council Member who served as Mayor during the previous year.  Election requires the 
affirmative votes of at least three (3) members of the Council.  (Resolution No. 88-55) 
 
Discussion:  The election process for the Mayor and Vice Mayor is as follows: 
 
1.   The Mayor turns the meeting over to the Town Clerk to act as presiding officer for 

selection of Mayor for a one-year term. 
 
2.   The Town Clerk opens the nominations for Mayor.  Any Council Member may 

nominate any other Council Member – no motion necessary.   
 
3.   The Town Clerk asks for a Motion, a second and a Council vote to close the 

nominations for Mayor. 
 
4. Then Town Clerk takes a roll call vote on each Council Member nominated in the 

order of nomination. 
 
5. When one Council Member receives a majority (three) affirmative vote, he/she 

will be deemed selected as the Mayor for a one-year term and there will be no 
further vote on any subsequent nominees.   

 
6.   The Town Clerk turns the meeting over to the new Mayor as the presiding officer. 
 
7.   Procedures for selection of Vice Mayor will be the same and items 2 – 5  which 

will be repeated by the new Mayor as presiding officer.   
 
Conclusion:  The Mayor serves as the presiding officer at Council meetings and is 
responsible for maintaining order at the meetings; executes certain documents 
approved by the Town Council, such as contracts, resolutions and ordinances and 
warrants drawn on the town treasurer; and, represents the Town at various ceremonial 
events.  The Mayor and Vice Mayor also review and approve requests for 
proclamations. 
 

5



MINUTES 

PARADISE TOWN COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 PM – November 01, 2011 

1.     OPENING 

              a.      Call to Order 

The Regular Town Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor White at 6:01 p.m. in 

the Town Hall Council Chambers located at 5555 Skyway, Paradise, California.   

              b.      Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America 

              c.      Invocation - Vice Mayor Culleton 

              d.      Roll Call 

Council Members Present:  Steve "Woody" Culleton, Joe DiDuca, Scott Lotter, Tim 

Titus and Alan White, Mayor.    

Council Members Absent:  None. 

Staff Present:  Town Clerk Gutierrez, Town Manager Rough, Town Attorney Moore, 

Assistant Town Manager Gill, Assistant Town Clerk Volenski, Finance Director Will, 

Human Resource/Risk Management Analyst Peters, Community Development Director 

Baker, Assistant Public Works Director Derr and Police Chief Buzzard.   

2.     ITEMS DEFERRED FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

None. 

3.     CONSENT CALENDAR 

Following a MOTION by DiDuca, seconded by Culleton, all consent calendar items 

were adopted by unanimous vote.   

3a. Minutes of the October 4, 2011 Regular Meeting and October 20, 2011 

Special Meeting.      

3b. Cash Disbursements in the Amount of $1,352,621.95 

3c. Resolution No. 11-43, Amending  Resolution No. 09 – 68,  a Resolution of 

the Town Council of the Town of Paradise Authorizing the Town Manager 

to Submit an Amended Application to the California Energy Commission 

for Funding Under the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 

Program – Small City and County Grant Program.   

3d. (1) Request for Proposals to Replace the Safety Lighting at the Signalized 

Intersection with Funding From Energy and Conservation Block Grant 

6



(EECBG); and, (2) Authorization for the Assistant Public Works Director to 

Advertise this Project for Bids. 

3e. (1) Request for Proposals to Convert T-12 Florescent Lighting Fixtures 

with T-8 Flourescent Lighting Fixtures at Town Hall, Paradise Police 

Station and Install Exterior Lighting Upgrades at Town hall with Funding 

from Energy and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG); and, (2) 

Authorization for the Assistant Public Works Director to Advertise the 

Project for Bids. 

3f. (1) Request for Proposals to Replace eight (8) HVAC Units at Paradise 

Police Station, Town Hall and Vehicle Maintenance Facility with Funding 

from Energy and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG); and, (2) 

Authorization for the Assistant Public Works Director to Advertise This 

Project for Bids. 

3g. One-Year Professional Services Agreement with Jim Broshears to Provide 

Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Coordination, Planning and Training 

Support services in the Amount of $1.00.  

3h. Resolution No. 11-44, "A Resolution of the Town Council of the Town of 

Paradise Rescinding Resolution No. 11-29 and Authorizing the Submittal 

of an Application to the California State Department of Housing and 

Community Development for Funding Under the CalHOME Program; the 

Execution of a Standard Agreement if Selected for Such Funding and any 

Amendments Thereto: and Any Related Documents Necessary to 

Participate in the CalHOME Program. 

3i. Town Manager's Amended Employment Agreement to Defer His Accrued 

Benefits Pay-Out Upon Retirement From the Current Fiscal Year 2011/12 

to Fiscal Year 2012/13, and termination of his current employment 

agreement effective December 30, 2011. 

3j. Recommended budget adjustments that will decrease the General Fund 

deficit and increase the General fund Reserves by $29,727. (Concession 

savings of $10,624 from OE3 General Unit Employment Agreement and 

$19,103 from the CMMA Unit Employment Agreement) 

4.     PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 

              Mayor White announced there were no public hearing scheduled. 

5.     PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None. 

7



6.     PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

None. 

7.     COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 

7a. Concurred to designate White and Lotter as the two members of the Town 

Council to serve on the Interview Panel for the Public Works 

Director/Town Engineer Position with authority to designate alternate 

Council Member in their place if they become unavailable to serve. 

7b. MOTION by Titus, seconded by Lotter, approved Saturday, December 

3, 2011 at 5:30 p.m. as the date and time for the Town of Paradise's Fifth 

Annual Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony/Food Drive at the Paradise 

Community Park.  Roll call vote was unanimous.   

8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION (Council Initiatives) 

8a. Council oral reports regarding their representation on Committees and or 

Commissions. 

Vice Mayor Culleton reported that he attended a ground breaking of Butte 

County Landfill Energy Farm; as First Vice President of LCC Sacramento 

Valley Division, met with the City of Gridley which will be the host city of 

the December meeting; that the Gold Nugget Museum Fund Raiser - 

Cowboy Poetry & Music - was successful with 300 or so in attendance; 

and, that he has volunteered to participate in the Chocolate Fest, an 

annual fund raiser for youth programs in the community, and will run for 

Chocolate King.  

Council Member DiDuca reported that he attended the ground breaking of 

the Butte County Landfill Energy Farm. 

Council Member Lotter reported that he attended the Gold Nugget 

Museum Fund Raiser - noted that Sourdough Slim is a local resident who 

has performed at Carnegie Hall and the Kennedy Center. 

Mayor White reported that he attended the Butte County Association of 

Governments and Butte County Air Quality Management District meetings. 

9.     STAFF/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION 

9a. None. 

 

 

8



10.   CLOSED SESSION 

10a. At 6:17 p.m., pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6, the Town 

Council recessed to closed session to meet with Charles L. Rough, Jr., 

Lauren Gill, Gina Will, and Crystal Peters, its designated representatives, 

regarding labor relations between the Town and the Firefighters' 

Association, the Management Unit, the Police Mid-Management 

Association, and the Police Officers Association. 

Mayor White reconvened the meeting at 6:55 p.m. and announced that no 

action was taken in closed session. 

11.   ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor White adjourned the Council Meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

 

DATE APPROVED: 

_______________________ 
Alan White, Mayor 
 
________________________ 
Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 
 

9



MINUTES 
PARADISE TOWN COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING – 9:00 AM – November 08, 2011 

1.     OPENING 

Following the pledge of allegiance, the Special Meeting of the Town Council was called 
to order by Mayor White at 9:00 a.m. in the Town Hall Council Chambers located at 
5555 Skyway, Paradise, California. 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Steve "Woody" Culleton, Joe DiDuca, Scott Lotter 
and Alan White, Mayor.   

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:  Tim Titus 

STAFF PRESENT:  Town Clerk Gutierrez, Town Manager Rough, Town Attorney 
Moore, Assistant Town Manager Gill, Finance Director Will, Community Development 
Director Baker, Police Chief Buzzard, Fire Chief Cone, Assistant Town Clerk Volenski, 
Assistant Public Works Director Derr, Police Lieutenant Billington, Police Lieutenant 
Tazzari and Human Resources/Risk Management Analyst Peters. 

2.     ITEMS DEFERRED FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

        None. 

3.     CONSENT CALENDAR 

Agenda Item 3a:  MOTION by Lotter, seconded by Culleton, adopted Resolution No. 
11-45 “A Resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Paradise Amending the Loan 
Servicing Policies and Procedures Previously Adopted by Resolution 09-21” with staff 
recommended changes. Ayes of Culleton, DiDuca, Lotter and Mayor White; Titus 
absent and not voting. (Relates to the First-Time Homebuyer and Owner-Occupied 
Rehabilitation Programs)  

 
4.     PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 

                 a.          Staff report (15 minutes total maximum) 
                 b.          Open hearing to the public 
                              1.           Project proponents or in favor of (15 minutes total maximum) 
                              2.           Project opponents or against (15 minutes total maximum) 
                              3.           Rebuttals - when requested (15 minutes total maximum or 3 
                                            minutes maximum per speaker) 
                 c.          Close hearing to the public 
                 d.          Council discussion 
                 e.          Motion 
                 f.           Vote 

 

 

 

10



5.     PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Mayor White announced that the Town Council would conduct a public hearing relating 
to the following item for which an environmental impact report and an environmental 
assessment have been previously certified:   PARADISE COMMUNITY VILLAGE 
MITIGATION MEASURE AMENDMENT REQUEST (PL09-00106) -Town Council 
consideration of a Planning Commission recommendation to adopt a resolution to 
amend several mitigation measures contained within the environmental documents 
prepared and certified in 2007 for a mixed-use planned development project approved 
by the Town in 2009. If approved by the Town Council, the modification request would 
result in the implementation of an alternative formula for calculating traffic mitigation 
fees for the project, but is not intended to result in an overall reduction or elimination of 
the required fees.  The +/-48.38 acre project site, zoned Community Services/Planned 
Development (CS/PD), is located at the west end of Village Parkway in Paradise and is 
further identified as Assessor Parcel Nos. 054-380-001 and 002; and, at the close of the 
hearing, (1) Find that environmental review for the Paradise Community Village project 
has been adequately addressed pursuant to the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the national Environmental Protection Act 
(NEPA) via the previous certification and approval of environmental documents and that 
the proposed mitigation measure modifications will not result in any new significant 
adverse environmental impacts; and, (2) Adopt Town of Paradise Resolution No. 11-45, 
"A Resolution of the Town of Paradise Modifying Certain Mitigation Measures Relating 
to the Environmental Impact Report and the Environmental Assessment for the 
Paradise Community Village Project (PL09-00106, Paradise Community Village). 

Following a report from Community Development Director Baker, Mayor White opened 
the public hearing at 9:17 a.m.  There were no speakers and Mayor White closed the 
public hearing. 

Agenda Item 5a:  MOTION by Lotter, seconded by Culleton, (1) Made the finding 
that environmental review for the Paradise Community Village project has been 
adequately addressed pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and the national Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) via the 
previous certification and approval of environmental documents and that the proposed 
mitigation measure modifications will not result in any new significant adverse 
environmental impacts; and, (2) Adopted Town of Paradise Resolution No. 11-46, "A 
Resolution of the Town of Paradise Modifying Certain Mitigation Measures Relating to 
the Environmental Impact Report and the Environmental Assessment for the Paradise 
Community Village Project (PL09-00106, Paradise Community Village).  Ayes of 
Culleton, DiDuca, Lotter and Mayor White; Titus absent and not voting.  

6.     PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

        None. 

 

 

11



7.     COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 

Manager Rough reported to Council that the proposed resolution would approve a two-
year memorandum of understanding with the Paradise Police Mid-Management 
Association covering the period from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013, and highlighted four 
changes as follows:  (1) Establishment of a cap on the Town's share of the medical 
insurance premium on current 2011 dollar amounts and removal of the 80/20 split 
provision on future increases; (2) Elimination of sick leave cash out and reduction in  
sick leave accrual to 1,040 hours maximum; (3) Waiver of payout of administrative leave 
in lieu of a 5% salary cut, and retention of 80 hours leave on a use or lose basis; and, 
(4) Elimination of  payout of administrative leave for new hires who will have to use or 
lose.  If approved, estimated All Fund and General Fund savings for 2011/12 would be 
$7,995; for 2012/13 - $9,262; and would also result in a $600,000 reduction to the 
Town's retiree medical unfunded liability. 

Agenda Item 7a: MOTION  by Culleton, seconded by DiDuca, adopted Resolution 
No. 11-47, A Resolution Of The Town Council of The Town of Paradise Approving the 
Memorandum Of Understanding (relating to employment) Between the Town Of 
Paradise and the Town Police Mid-Management Association Covering the Period from 
November 8, 2011 to June 30, 2013. Ayes of Culleton, DiDuca, Lotter and Mayor White; 
Titus absent and not voting.   

8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION (Council Initiatives) 

        None. 

9.     STAFF/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION 

        None. 

10.   CLOSED SESSION 

        None. 

11.   ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor White adjourned the special meeting at 9:25 a.m. 

 

DATE APPROVED:  

 
________________________ 
Alan White, Mayor  
 
 
_________________________ 
Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk  
 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 

Date: December 6, 2011 
Agenda Item: 3c 

 
Originated by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 
Gina S. Will, Finance Director/Town Treasurer 

Subject: 
 

General Fund Budget Status Update 

 
Council Action Requested: 
Approve the following general fund budget adjustments; or,  

Alternatives: 
Refer the matter back to staff for further development and consideration. 

Background: 
 
Town Council adopted the fiscal year 2011/12 operating and capital budget at the June 28, 
2011 Town Council meeting. At each subsequent Council meeting following that meeting, 
Council has approved budget adjustments based on additional information known at that time. 
Each month staff will propose additional budget adjustments as additional information becomes 
available.  The recommended changes and circumstances for the current proposed 2011/12 
budget adjustments are described below.   

 

Discussion: 
 
Staff ran and analyzed a General Fund Budget Performance Report for the 1st 2011/12 budget 
quarter ended September 30, 2011 in order to begin reviewing trends or significant swings in 
revenues and expenses. A copy of this report as well as a summary of this report is attached for 
review. The following information was derived from this analysis: 
 

 In summary, with 25% of the fiscal year completed it shows that revenues are about 2% 
less than the same time last fiscal year with 5% recorded for 2011/12 versus 7% 
recorded for 2010/11. This seeming large discrepancy is a result of a $200,000 higher 
than usual insurance refund received early in 2010/11. Removing this discrepancy 
results in revenues overall being very comparable. 

 
  Again, with 25% of the fiscal year completed, the report shows that 23% of expenses 

have been recorded through September 30th for both 2010/11 and 2011/12 virtually the 
same. 

 
 Staff is expecting a report of expected property taxes for 2011/12 from Butte County by 

mid December 2011.  Without that information, there is insufficient data to recommend 
an adjustment to budgeted property taxes at this time. 

 
 After reviewing the budget performance report and receipts to date, sales tax revenues 

are running right at budgeted levels. As a result, no adjustment is recommended. 
 

22



2 
 

 Franchise fees after reviewing the budget performance report and receipts to date 
appear to be running about 1% above budget. Staff would like to postpone making a 
change recommendation until one more quarter is complete. 

 
 Transient Occupancy taxes appear to be running about 2% below budget. Again, staff 

would like to postpone a change recommendation until another quarter is complete. 
 

 Engineering service revenues are currently about $40,000 higher than budget. Staff 
recommends adjusting these revenue accounts accordingly as indicated below. 
 

Additionally, staff recently received benefit renewal quotes that will be effective for January 1, 
2012 premiums.  After reviewing and analyzing various options, staff recommends the 
adjustments indicated below. Premiums are expected to change as follows: 

 Dental – 15% increase (budgeted 8%) 
 Vision – no change to rates (2% increase budgeted) 
 Life and AD&D – no change to rates 
 Long Term Disability – no change to rates 
 Short Term Disability – 20% increase to rates (no change budgeted) 

 
As of the finalization of this staff report, Town staff is also finalizing a proposed agreement with 
the Management Group which will provide additional savings through salary and benefit 
concessions. This staff report includes the savings from finalization and approval of the 
agreement with the Police Mid-Management Group as indicated below. 

 

Conclusion: 
 
Following are the recommended General Fund Budget Adjustments 

 
General Fund  

 (1010) 
Amount Description 

Beginning Fund Balance 1,477,375  

2011/12 Budgeted Revenues 9,441,153  

Recommended Adjustments   

1. 45.4740.3402.201-270 
43,500 

Increase in provided Engineering 
Services 

Adjusted Revenues 9,484,653  

Transfers in From Other Funds 590,802  

Total Resources 10,075,455  

   

2011/12 Budgeted Expenditures 10,393,185  

Recommended Adjustments   

2. 30.4510.5101-5119 (7,995) Police Mid-Management Agreement 

3. 5114.101-5116.101 
3,261 

Change in Dental, Vision and Short 
Term Disability 

Adjusted Expenses 10,388,451  

General Fund Net Income (312,996)  

Projected Ending Fund Balance 1,164,379  

 
To maintain appropriate reserves and protect the Town’s fiscal solvency additional steps are 
being taken to reduce and eliminate this General Fund structural deficit of $312,996 by the end 
of the 2011/12 fiscal year. Staff will continue to update Council monthly on the progress made in 

23



3 
 

reducing this deficit. 
 

Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
 
These current adjustments decrease the General Fund deficit and increase the General Fund 
reserves by $48,234. 

 
 
 

24



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

REVENUE

3110-311 Property Taxes  Current Secured $0.00 $4,156,190.00 0% $0.00 $4,106,712.00 0%

3110-312 Property Taxes  Current Unsecured $0.00 $195,548.00 0% $0.00 $193,794.71 0%

3110-315 Property Taxes  Prior Secured/Unsecured $0.00 $7,344.00 0% $0.00 $9,614.61 0%

3110-320 Property Taxes  General Supplemental $0.00 $10,000.00 0% $0.00 $20,569.69 0%

3130-325 General Sales and Use Tax Sales and Use Tax $89,101.08 $1,633,347.00 5% $131,759.00 $1,660,578.29 8%

3167-330 Real Property Transfer Tax Real Property Transfer Tax $5,588.77 $34,817.00 16% $6,678.05 $34,062.82 20%

3182-335 Franchise Taxes Franchise Taxes $0.00 $784,487.00 0% $0.00 $782,601.17 0%

3185-340 Transient Occupancy Tax Transient Occupancy Tax $1,050.00 $159,629.00 1% $0.00 $161,989.55 0%

3210-110 Business Licenses and Permits Business Regulation $231.00 $2,800.00 8% $560.60 $2,926.65 19%

3210-120 Business Licenses and Permits Bingo Regulation $0.00 $132.00 0% $0.00 $132.00 0%

3345-100 State Revenues - Other Refunds & Reimbursements $0.00 $2,250.00 0% $0.00 $2,257.00 0%

3345-200 State Revenues - Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $15,000.00 0% $0.00 $24,536.91 0%

3351-001 Property Tax Homeowners Apportionment $0.00 $73,000.00 0% $0.00 $72,772.14 0%

3356-001 State Motor Vehicle In Lieu  Motor Vehicle In Lieu Tax $13,221.51 $2,006,650.00 1% $11,912.96 $2,071,312.00 1%

3356-003 State Motor Vehicle In Lieu  Section 11001.5 Prior Year $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $56,352.74 0%

3410-104 Administrative Services Returned Check Processing $116.00 $400.00 29% $174.00 $406.00 43%

3410-107 Administrative Services Electronic Audio Reproduction $0.00 $10.00 0% $0.00 $20.48 0%

3410-112 Administrative Services Printed Material Production/Sale $0.00 $500.00 0% $87.50 $819.28 11%

3410-113 Administrative Services Document Coyping $83.00 $250.00 33% $82.50 $333.95 25%

3410-114 Administrative Services Document Certification $21.50 $100.00 22% $47.00 $104.42 45%

3410-115 Administrative Services Research on Request/Dept Records $76.00 $500.00 15% $152.00 $456.00 33%

3410-150 Administrative Services Late Fees $0.00 $0.00 +++ $2.74 ($10.08) -27%

3610-100 Interest Revenue Investments $413.80 $13,162.00 3% $6.25 $8,972.23 0%

3610-150 Interest Revenue Interfund Loans $29,591.78 $53,124.00 56% $0.00 $3,814.48 0%

3630-200 Rents and Royalties Billboard Rents and Leases $0.00 $440.00 0% $0.00 $440.00 0%

3901-100 Refunds & Reimbursements Miscellaneous $22.94 $19,000.00 0% $0.00 ($43.68) 0%

3902-100 Miscellaneous Revenue General $267.62 $1,000.00 27% $264.43 $1,896.27 14%

3902-110 Miscellaneous Revenue Cash Over and Short $1.00 $0.00 +++ ($0.50) ($3.61) 14%

Fund: 1010 General Fund

Department: 00 Non Department Activity

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity

Page 1 of 21

25



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

3910-030 Transfers In From Development Services Fund $23,093.00 $90,160.00 26% $26,711.00 $88,389.00 30%

3910-050 Transfers In From Onsite Wastewater Fund $0.00 $0.00 +++ $27,443.00 $46,131.00 59%

3910-055 Transfers In From DIF Fire $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $18,284.30 0%

3910-070 Transfers In From Animal Control $7,289.00 $21,362.00 34% $1,434.00 $29,897.00 5%

3910-080 Transfers In From Code Enforcement Reimb $0.00 $0.00 +++ $3,697.77 $3,697.77 100%

3910-112 Transfers In From Federal CMAQ Fund $17,780.90 $25,678.00 69% $6,742.00 $19,615.08 34%

3910-120 Transfers In From State Gas Tax Fund $34,842.00 $122,648.00 28% $39,439.00 $104,884.00 38%

3910-126 Transfers In From ARRA Fund $0.00 $0.00 +++ $20,609.50 $36,893.72 56%

3910-140 Transfers In From Traffic Safety Fund $6,650.00 $26,000.00 26% $6,650.00 $26,000.00 26%

3910-160 Transfers In From BHS Development Svcs Fund $5,000.00 $25,227.00 20% $5,000.00 $16,686.00 30%

3910-204 Transfers In From State SLESF Grant Fund $11,250.00 $45,000.00 25% $11,250.00 $45,000.00 25%

3910-215 Transfers In From Aband Vehicle Abate Fund $690.54 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-254 Transfers In From BTA Memorial So Ext Fund $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $8,425.07 0%

3910-308 Transfers In From BHS CDBG 2008 Grant $4,470.34 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $26,174.88 0%

3910-502 Transfers In From Signal Development Fund $0.00 $8,189.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-503 Transfers In From Drainage Trust $4,439.02 $17,696.00 25% $7,500.00 $30,000.00 25%

3910-505 Transfers In From Memorial Trailway Fund $2,225.51 $2,218.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-510 Transfers In From Impact Fees Road Imp Fund $844.38 $9,877.00 9% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-551 Transfers In From Impact Fees Drainage Fund $5,015.00 $20,000.00 25% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-807 Transfers In From Dr. Horlic Renovation Donat $5,365.06 $21,469.00 25% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3910-900 Transfers In From Transit Fund $896.00 $5,941.00 15% $1,544.00 $4,116.00 38%

3910-920 Transfers In From RDA Non Housing Fund $802.00 $3,977.00 20% $7,060.00 $23,381.00 30%

3910-921 Transfers In From RDA Housing Fund $154.00 $1,714.00 9% $1,433.00 $4,328.00 33%

3910-970 Transfers In From Self Insurance Trust Fund $143,646.00 $143,646.00 100% $350,500.00 $377,859.00 93%

$414,238.75 $9,760,482.00 4% $668,739.80 $10,127,179.84 7%

$414,238.75 $9,760,482.00 4% $668,739.80 $10,127,179.84 7%

3901-100 Refunds & Reimbursements Miscellaneous $536.06 $1,840.00 29% $694.71 $2,016.95 34%

$536.06 $1,840.00 29% $694.71 $2,016.95 34%

$536.06 $1,840.00 29% $694.71 $2,016.95 34%

Program: 5005 Rental Properties

Program: 5005 Rental Properties Totals:

Department: 25 Finance  Totals:

Department: 30 Police

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity Totals:

Department: 00 Non Department Activity Totals:

Department: 25 Finance 

Page 2 of 21

26



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

3320-100 Federal Revenue - Other Refunds and Reimbursements $486.04 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $16,801.84 0%

3345-004 State Revenues - Other POST Reimbursements $6,419.70 $18,000.00 36% $4,097.08 $19,318.86 21%

3345-100 State Revenues - Other Refunds & Reimbursements $0.00 $15,000.00 0% $0.00 $24,317.73 0%

3380-100 Local Government Revenue Fines and Forfeitures $2,255.18 $32,000.00 7% $2,987.49 $42,931.33 7%

3380-106 Local Government Revenue Administrative Citations Police $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $200.00 0%

3421-100 Police Vehicle Repossession $42.00 $250.00 17% $42.00 $315.00 13%

3421-103 Police Weapons Storage Fee $309.00 $800.00 39% $287.00 $819.00 35%

3421-105 Police Cite Sign Off / VIN Verification $483.00 $2,300.00 21% $600.49 $2,523.97 24%

3421-110 Police DUI Accident & Arrest Processing $0.00 $10,000.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3421-111 Police Vehicle Impound Fee $560.00 $1,600.00 35% $448.00 $1,456.00 31%

3421-115 Police Police Report (Copy) $1,593.50 $6,800.00 23% $1,973.50 $6,876.78 29%

3421-120 Police Fingerprint Processing $2,337.00 $12,000.00 19% $3,382.89 $12,160.64 28%

3421-122 Police Visa/Clearance Letter $13.00 $78.00 17% $65.00 $104.00 63%

3421-128 Police Statutory Registration $300.00 $810.00 37% $210.00 $960.00 22%

3421-130 Police Reproduce/Sale of Tapes & Photos $52.00 $150.00 35% $39.00 $130.39 30%

3421-140 Police Alarm System Registration $10.00 $100.00 10% ($32.00) $188.50 -17%

3421-141 Police False Alarm Response $68.00 $2,000.00 3% $752.08 $1,651.76 46%

3421-180 Police Special Services $361.00 $2,000.00 18% $304.00 $1,972.00 15%

3421-182 Police Research on Request $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $30.00 0%

3901-100 Refunds & Reimbursements Miscellaneous $726.51 $1,000.00 73% $51.96 $4,635.16 1%

3901-140 Refunds & Reimbursements Negligence Cost Recovery Fees $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $9,084.73 $10,482.49 87%

3902-100 Miscellaneous Revenue General $2.75 $0.00 +++ $3,900.36 $3,880.16 101%

$16,018.68 $105,888.00 15% $28,193.58 $151,755.61 19%

$16,018.68 $105,888.00 15% $28,193.58 $151,755.61 19%

3380-103 Local Government Revenue Fines and Citations Fire $2,600.00 $3,000.00 87% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3410-150 Administrative Services Late Fees $67.32 $0.00 +++ $18.07 $41.65 43%

3422-303 Fire  Out Of Hours Burning Response $373.12 $500.00 75% $88.00 $1,337.60 7%

3422-304 Fire  Fuel Reduction Burn Permit $0.00 $500.00 0% $0.00 $510.00 0%

3422-310 Fire  Report Copying $13.00 $250.00 5% $117.00 $454.75 26%

Department: 30 Police Totals:

Department: 35 Fire

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity Totals:

Page 3 of 21

27



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

3422-315 Fire  Residential Burning Regulation $0.00 $10,000.00 0% $0.00 $10,450.00 0%

3422-330 Fire  Campfire/Special Activity Permit $0.00 $100.00 0% $44.00 $132.00 33%

3422-335 Fire  Land Clearing Fire Regulation $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $75.00 0%

3422-344 Fire Negligent/Reckless Cost Recovery $0.00 $0.00 +++ ($139.53) ($322.05) 43%

3422-375 Fire  Stand By $0.00 $0.00 +++ $68.95 $106.95 64%

3422-380 Fire  Response DUI Accident $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $1,730.52 0%

3422-385 Fire  Hazard Material Response $0.00 $0.00 +++ $176.00 $264.00 67%

3901-100 Refunds & Reimbursements Miscellaneous $0.00 $500.00 0% $95.38 $1,325.38 7%

3902-100 Miscellaneous Revenue General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $303.50 $303.42 100%

3910-810 Transfers In From Fire Donation Fund $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $104,000.00 0%

$3,053.44 $14,850.00 21% $771.37 $120,409.22 1%

$3,053.44 $14,850.00 21% $771.37 $120,409.22 1%

3380-101 Local Government Revenue Fines and Citations Comm Develop $320.00 $40,000.00 1% $0.00 $40,392.88 0%

3400-101 CDD Planning Appeals Review $0.00 $0.00 +++ $80.00 $80.00 100%

3400-104 CDD Planning Tentative Parcel  Map $0.00 $3,300.00 0% $0.00 $4,950.00 0%

3400-107 CDD Planning Major Map Modification Review $680.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-108 CDD Planning Road Name Review $0.00 $356.00 0% $178.00 $356.00 50%

3400-111 CDD Planning Landscape Plan $216.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-115 CDD Planning CEQA Analysis/Document $0.00 $300.00 0% $297.50 $297.50 100%

3400-123 CDD Planning Tree Pres/Protect Plan Review $285.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-130 CDD Planning General Plan Amend and Rezoning $0.00 $2,000.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-142 CDD Planning Annexation Application and Fee $0.00 $500.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-146 CDD Planning New Business Check List Review $0.00 $0.00 +++ $69.00 $138.00 50%

3400-150 CDD Planning Code Compliance Enforcement Fee $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $152.00 0%

3400-170 CDD Planning Use Permit Class A $0.00 $576.00 0% $576.00 ($302.24) -191%

3400-171 CDD Planning Use Permit Class B $0.00 $952.00 0% $952.00 $1,904.00 50%

3400-173 CDD Planning Temporary Use Permit $84.00 $488.00 17% $244.00 $488.00 50%

3400-174 CDD Planning Administrative Permit $645.00 $4,200.00 15% $1,072.50 $4,790.50 22%

3400-177 CDD Planning Site Plan/Use Permit Mod Class A $0.00 $290.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-178 CDD Planning Site Plan/Use Permit Mod Class B $476.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $476.00 0%

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity Totals:

Department: 35 Fire Totals:

Department: 40 Community Development

Program: 4720 CDD Planning 

Page 4 of 21

28



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

3400-184 CDD Planning Site Plan Review Class A $0.00 $510.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3400-185 CDD Planning Site Plan Review Class B $0.00 $750.00 0% $752.00 $752.00 100%

3400-195 CDD Planning Public Convenience/Necessity $88.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $88.00 0%

3400-200 CDD Planning Tree Felling Permit $6,268.76 $18,000.00 35% $5,015.00 $19,417.00 26%

$9,062.76 $72,222.00 13% $9,236.00 $73,979.64 12%

3182-335 Franchise Taxes Franchise Taxes $0.00 $33,367.00 0% $0.00 $33,896.83 0%

3340-400 State Funding - Grants Waste Mgmt $0.00 $0.00 +++ ($2,896.25) $0.00 +++

3345-200 State Revenues - Other Miscellaneous $7,173.00 $4,500.00 159% ($2,849.68) ($2,849.68) 100%

3380-104 Local Government Revenue Fines and Citations Waste Mgmt $1,600.00 $20,000.00 8% $0.00 $21,423.13 0%

$8,773.00 $57,867.00 15% ($5,745.93) $52,470.28 -11%

$17,835.76 $130,089.00 14% $3,490.07 $126,449.92 3%

3402-201 PW Engineering Final Parcel Map $680.00 $3,500.00 19% $1,360.00 $3,556.00 38%

3402-205 PW Engineering Street Abandonment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $975.00 0%

3402-220 PW Engineering Land Divisn/Pvt Develop Projects $31,544.44 $4,000.00 789% $1,233.70 $4,028.23 31%

3402-221 PW Engineering Prepare/Record Covnant Agreement $1.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $1.00 0%

3402-223 PW Engineering Engineering Site Plan $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $775.00 0%

3402-224 PW Engineering Grading Check/Inspection $1,229.50 $700.00 176% $144.00 $1,039.50 14%

3402-225 PW Engineering Cert of Correct w/out Hearing $0.00 $305.00 0% $305.00 $305.00 100%

3402-226 PW Engineering Cert of Correction with Hearing $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $443.00 0%

3402-228 PW Engineering Lot Line Adjustment $505.00 $2,000.00 25% $1,010.00 $2,297.00 44%

3402-230 PW Engineering Engineer Drain Plan/Calc Review $11,915.88 $1,000.00 1,192% $692.00 $3,115.83 22%

3402-232 PW Engineering Erosion Control Plan Review $576.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

3402-250 PW Engineering Oversized Vehicle Regulation $213.00 $0.00 +++ $35.50 $35.50 100%

3402-270 PW Engineering Encroachment Permit Fees $8,307.64 $5,000.00 166% $798.88 $5,810.90 14%

$54,972.46 $16,505.00 333% $5,579.08 $22,381.96 25%

3470-251 Parks & Recreation Space Rental $1,375.00 $2,300.00 60% $1,760.00 $2,670.00 66%

3470-255 Parks & Recreation Museum Building Fees $0.00 $1.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

3470-258 Parks & Recreation Miscellaneous $450.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

Program: 4740 Public Works - Engineering Totals:

Program: 4745 Paradise Community Park

Program: 4720 CDD Planning  Totals:

Program: 4780 CDD - Waste Management

Program: 4780 CDD - Waste Management Totals:

Department: 40 Community Development Totals:

Department: 45 Public Works

Program: 4740 Public Works - Engineering

Page 5 of 21

29



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

$1,825.00 $2,301.00 79% $1,760.00 $2,670.00 66%

$56,797.46 $18,806.00 302% $7,339.08 $25,051.96 29%

$508,480.15 $10,031,955.00 5% $709,228.61 $10,552,863.50 7%

EXPENSE

5225 Bank Fees and Charges $3,032.82 $10,600.00 29% $2,452.59 $10,440.91 23%

5280-100 Bad Debt Write Off Expense $0.00 $500.00 0% $199.64 $486.96 41%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $0.00 $623,644.00 0% $0.00 $636,297.45 0%

5502 Debt Service Payment - Interest $0.00 $186,357.00 0% $0.00 $148,702.55 0%

5502-150 Debt Service Payment - Interest Interfund Loans $1,415.27 $5,792.00 24% $2,153.16 $10,533.95 20%

5502-201 Debt Service Payment - Interest Tax Anticipation Notes $0.00 $57,500.00 0% $0.00 $37,892.05 0%

5510-201 Bond Payments - Issuance Costs Tax Anticipation Notes $8,150.00 $0.00 +++ $8,921.76 $8,921.76 100%

$12,598.09 $884,393.00 1% $13,727.15 $853,275.63 2%

$12,598.09 $884,393.00 1% $13,727.15 $853,275.63 2%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $4,230.00 $18,000.00 24% $4,140.00 $16,770.00 25%

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $1,350.00 $5,400.00 25% $1,350.00 $5,400.00 25%

5111 Medicare $84.90 $339.00 25% $84.90 $339.60 25%

5112-102 Retirement Contribution Social Security $362.70 $1,451.00 25% $290.16 $1,329.90 22%

5113 Worker's Compensation $35.36 $141.00 25% $36.00 $144.00 25%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $375.00 0% $0.00 $257.94 0%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,033.87 $11,120.00 9% $385.80 $12,479.83 3%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $0.00 $0.00 +++ $46.46 $46.46 100%

$7,096.83 $36,826.00 19% $6,333.32 $36,767.73 17%

$7,096.83 $36,826.00 19% $6,333.32 $36,767.73 17%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $35,486.41 $153,542.00 23% $33,398.77 $177,355.23 19%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $7,899.00 0% $0.00 $2,418.25 0%

REVENUE Totals

Department: 00 Non Department Activity

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity

Program: 0000 Non Program Activity Totals:

Department: 00 Non Department Activity Totals:

Department: 10 Legislative

Program: 4000 Town Council

Program: 4000 Town Council Totals:

Program: 4745 Paradise Community Park Totals:

Department: 45 Public Works Totals:

Department: 10 Legislative Totals:

Department: 15 Town Clerk

Program: 4100 Town Clerk

Page 6 of 21

30



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $1,192.00 $4,800.00 25% $1,151.00 $4,607.00 25%

5111 Medicare $511.83 $2,411.00 21% $466.24 $2,508.18 19%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $4,326.01 $18,404.00 24% $5,706.58 $22,095.61 26%

5113 Worker's Compensation $305.20 $1,217.00 25% $350.00 $1,400.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $4,857.27 $18,518.00 26% $4,977.45 $21,224.38 23%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $2,275.18 $6,448.00 35% $261.79 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $342.28 $1,280.00 27% $400.51 $1,627.49 25%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $5,184.41 $17,561.00 30% $4,149.84 $16,906.45 25%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $173.55 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

5201-100 Office Supplies General $0.00 $500.00 0% $276.98 $556.87 50%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General ($270.40) $550.00 -49% $8.29 $808.30 1%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $79.94 $1,425.00 6% $86.04 $1,455.33 6%

5210-100 Postage General $57.68 $600.00 10% $104.07 $294.45 35%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $2,040.15 $5,510.00 37% $1,494.81 $4,002.10 37%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $986.41 $986.41 100%

5218-100 Advertising General $498.28 $4,370.00 11% $1,480.78 $4,587.80 32%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $50.00 0% $0.00 $54.13 0%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,280.00 $1,280.00 100% $52.00 $52.00 100%

5221 Election-County Services $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $12,551.38 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $97.00 $193.00 50% $960.65 $1,057.30 91%

$58,436.79 $246,558.00 24% $56,312.21 $276,548.66 20%

$58,436.79 $246,558.00 24% $56,312.21 $276,548.66 20%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $38,999.74 $137,920.00 28% $19,140.36 $95,509.41 20%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $3,894.12 0%

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $84.00 $0.00 +++ $363.00 $1,533.00 24%

5111 Medicare $544.01 $2,000.00 27% $236.36 $1,232.69 19%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $4,263.14 $11,091.00 38% $2,880.25 $11,508.20 25%

5113 Worker's Compensation $368.15 $1,468.00 25% $202.00 $808.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $5,355.94 $12,220.00 44% $2,805.02 $12,363.72 23%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $320.05 $0.00 +++ $167.03 $0.00 +++

Department: 15 Town Clerk Totals:

Department: 20 Administrative Services

Program: 4200 Town Manager

Program: 4100 Town Clerk Totals:

Page 7 of 21

31



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $295.72 $816.00 36% $111.54 $390.64 29%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $4,493.40 $22,338.00 20% $4,317.84 $17,442.87 25%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $397.04 $200.00 199% $121.98 $190.07 64%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $43.92 $150.00 29% $88.17 $119.71 74%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $50.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5210-100 Postage General $6.56 $50.00 13% $8.09 $23.05 35%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $65.00 $150.00 43% $0.00 $65.00 0%

5220-100 Employee Development General $0.00 $160.00 0% $0.00 $245.00 0%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $78.58 $0.00 +++ $7.69 $103.66 7%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $23.99 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $97.00 $193.00 50% $1,023.00 $1,216.30 84%

$55,412.25 $188,806.00 29% $31,472.33 $146,669.43 21%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $27,680.64 $119,258.00 23% $22,122.71 $116,432.69 19%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $3,574.00 0% $0.00 $3,525.72 0%

5111 Medicare $390.80 $1,781.00 22% $309.72 $1,687.48 18%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $2,880.47 $12,204.00 24% $3,806.99 $12,806.82 30%

5113 Worker's Compensation $338.30 $1,349.00 25% $304.00 $1,217.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $3,270.11 $13,079.00 25% $3,074.54 $13,085.17 23%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $218.95 $0.00 +++ $172.64 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $276.00 $1,057.00 26% $279.54 $1,120.76 25%

5199-199 Other Fund Support IT-Serv from Tech Fee ($12,375.00) ($49,500.00) 25% ($12,000.00) ($48,000.00) 25%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $2,173.87 $4,484.61 48%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $3,337.63 $10,306.00 32% $1,129.77 $8,832.96 13%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $72.97 $1,100.00 7% $269.10 $673.29 40%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $30.00 0%

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $82.15 $295.00 28% $38.62 $233.91 17%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $10.00 $22.00 45%

5210-100 Postage General $0.00 $150.00 0% $5.28 $234.42 2%

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $161.00 $650.00 25% $212.21 $691.86 31%

5211-137 Utilities Electric and Gas $4,388.93 $23,690.00 19% $5,405.24 $24,652.64 22%

5212-100 Insurance General $167,651.59 $169,530.00 99% $169,732.96 $169,732.96 100%

Program: 4200 Town Manager Totals:

Program: 4201 Central Services

Page 8 of 21

32



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $15,645.86 $38,588.00 41% $14,690.00 $40,683.49 36%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $8,333.78 $58,466.00 14% $15,418.44 $67,511.22 23%

5215-100 Rents and Leases Miscellaneous $353.94 $1,429.00 25% $382.86 $1,454.49 26%

5215-106 Rents and Leases Copiers $1,251.72 $5,170.00 24% $1,568.79 $6,041.34 26%

5216-100 Communications General Services $7,472.01 $34,012.00 22% $8,362.18 $32,180.67 26%

5218-100 Advertising General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $55.15 0%

5219-100 Printing General $668.88 $3,210.00 21% $1,846.32 $3,622.91 51%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,295.00 $2,180.00 59% $1,180.00 $2,956.30 40%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $0.00 $0.00 +++ $4.20 $4.20 100%

5260 Miscellaneous $20,540.89 $21,162.00 97% $21,101.81 $21,201.81 100%

5303 Improvements $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $3,190.00 0%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $3,497.33 $13,365.00 108% $2,346.27 $2,391.74 98%

5500 Bond Payments - Fiscal Agent $0.00 $2,500.00 0% $0.00 $2,500.00 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $5,116.36 $16,242.00 32% $54,716.40 $65,839.95 83%

5510 Bond Payments - Issuance Costs $1,926.19 $2,035.00 95% $1,938.55 $1,938.55 100%

$264,476.50 $506,882.00 54% $320,603.01 $563,036.11 57%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $11,544.53 $43,094.00 27% $17,030.18 $76,068.08 22%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $546.73 0%

5111 Medicare $164.39 $625.00 26% $245.45 $1,074.33 23%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $1,192.56 $4,410.00 27% $962.65 $2,932.00 33%

5113 Worker's Compensation $91.54 $365.00 25% $163.00 $652.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $4,724.42 $12,644.00 37% $899.26 $6,410.48 14%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $78.13 $0.00 +++ $124.54 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $135.49 $579.00 23% $77.39 ($123.82) -63%

5119-120 Retiree Costs PERS 1959 Survivor Benefits $0.00 $2,064.00 0% $0.00 $3,135.60 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $65.00 $740.00 9% $32.48 $431.80 8%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $56.68 $550.00 10% $85.40 $417.67 20%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $120.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $153.11 0%

5210-100 Postage General $0.00 $250.00 0% $86.10 $116.16 74%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $1,305.00 $3,825.00 34% $893.75 $3,800.00 24%

Program: 4201 Central Services Totals:

Program: 4203 HR and Risk Management

Page 9 of 21

33



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $200.00 0% $58.46 $58.46 100%

5220-100 Employee Development General $0.00 $1,500.00 0% $0.00 $29.86 0%

$19,357.74 $70,966.00 27% $20,658.66 $95,702.46 22%

5210-100 Postage General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $6.03 0%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $46,992.00 $159,040.00 30% $50,166.22 $209,007.58 24%

$46,992.00 $159,040.00 30% $50,166.22 $209,013.61 24%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $14,136.00 $59,179.00 24% $9,198.50 $53,492.67 17%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $0.00 $0.00 +++ $2,129.10 $2,129.10 100%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $2,462.00 0% $0.00 $2,320.56 0%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $124.98 $1,500.00 8% $1,124.98 $1,499.92 75%

5109-102 Allowances Tool Allowance $1,000.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

5111 Medicare $196.17 $916.00 21% $148.70 $739.07 20%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $1,481.90 $6,056.00 24% $1,877.87 $6,147.66 31%

5113 Worker's Compensation $477.49 $1,904.00 25% $433.00 $1,733.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $3,729.60 $14,978.00 25% $3,357.81 $14,299.17 23%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $107.03 $0.00 +++ $85.52 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $149.63 $564.00 27% $139.32 $577.85 24%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $2,160.75 $8,903.00 24% $0.00 $8,445.20 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $0.00 $150.00 0% $70.28 $70.28 100%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $300.00 0% $61.23 $378.97 16%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $11,808.25 $35,450.00 33% $16,219.33 $44,683.61 36%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $400.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $342.22 $750.00 46% $48.01 $1,015.54 5%

5210-100 Postage General $0.00 $50.00 0% $5.70 $76.25 7%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $121.50 $3,700.00 3% $900.00 $3,481.95 26%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $3,921.71 $22,000.00 18% $4,849.44 $24,927.71 19%

5216-100 Communications General Services $360.33 $840.00 43% $100.37 $641.55 16%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $87.47 $87.47 100%

5220-100 Employee Development General $0.00 $1,500.00 0% $0.00 $1,269.19 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $2,183.01 $4,365.00 50% $2,341.66 $4,524.32 52%

Program: 4300 Legal Services

Program: 4300 Legal Services Totals:

Program: 4550 Fleet Management

Program: 4203 HR and Risk Management Totals:

Page 10 of 21

34



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

$42,300.57 $165,967.00 25% $43,178.29 $172,541.04 25%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $200.00 0% $0.00 $231.07 0%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $0.00 $500.00 0% $0.00 $2,659.69 0%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $12,000.00 $12,000.00 100% $11,586.85 $12,692.84 91%

5216-100 Communications General Services $942.86 $3,857.00 24% $973.47 $3,868.06 25%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $33.94 $33.94 100%

5220-100 Employee Development General $99.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $34.76 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $1,064.64 0%

$13,076.62 $16,557.00 79% $12,594.26 $20,550.24 61%

$441,615.68 $1,108,218.00 40% $478,672.77 $1,207,512.89 40%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $36,793.91 $146,504.00 25% $30,995.40 $146,895.14 21%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $35.78 0%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $7,243.00 0% $0.00 $6,136.16 0%

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $1,084.00 $4,368.00 25% $1,008.00 $4,032.00 25%

5111 Medicare $518.54 $2,303.00 23% $444.62 $2,193.24 20%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $5,254.09 $21,537.00 24% $5,328.62 $17,452.24 31%

5113 Worker's Compensation $337.05 $1,344.00 25% $321.00 $1,284.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $6,955.67 $24,506.00 28% $6,261.72 $24,163.64 26%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $4,976.24 $9,316.00 53% $248.16 $2,466.00 10%

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $328.59 $1,218.00 27% $401.05 $1,411.65 28%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $2,331.86 $8,903.00 26% $2,273.55 $9,230.61 25%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $0.00 $736.00 0% $0.00 $2,269.74 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $53.13 $250.00 21% $13.51 $106.39 13%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $700.00 0% $271.32 $974.33 28%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $1.20 0%

5210-100 Postage General $495.63 $1,938.00 26% $497.96 $1,835.90 27%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $138.86 $2,865.00 5% $2,700.00 $10,728.00 25%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $117.47 $400.00 29% $140.00 $719.19 19%

5216-100 Communications General Services $159.49 $0.00 +++ $172.09 $687.23 25%

Program: 4615 Fire - EOC

Department: 20 Administrative Services Totals:

Department: 25 Finance 

Program: 4400 Finance

Program: 4550 Fleet Management Totals:

Program: 4615 Fire - EOC Totals:

Page 11 of 21

35



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5218-100 Advertising General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $846.40 0%

5219-100 Printing General $852.95 $650.00 131% $0.00 $388.89 0%

5220-100 Employee Development General $200.00 $364.00 55% $0.00 $160.00 0%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $315.12 0%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $827.57 $827.57 100%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $0.00 $0.00 +++ $1,197.65 $1,101.00 109%

$60,597.48 $235,145.00 26% $53,102.22 $236,261.42 22%

5211-175 Utilities Rental Properties $750.34 $1,840.00 41% $694.70 $2,039.88 34%

$750.34 $1,840.00 41% $694.70 $2,039.88 34%

$61,347.82 $236,985.00 26% $53,796.92 $238,301.30 23%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $72,348.29 $316,615.00 23% $55,963.86 $300,293.01 19%

5104 Wages - PS Holiday Pay $3,219.52 $14,285.00 23% $2,977.44 $13,973.60 21%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $12,915.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5106-101 Incentives & Admin Leave School Incentive $1,920.00 $8,400.00 23% $1,920.00 $8,700.80 22%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $589.98 $2,360.00 25% $589.98 $2,359.92 25%

5111 Medicare $757.15 $3,383.00 22% $592.85 $3,120.36 19%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $21,553.24 $91,710.00 24% $17,875.46 $77,158.54 23%

5113 Worker's Compensation $9,936.71 $39,623.00 25% $9,646.00 $38,584.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $9,588.71 $38,859.00 25% $8,627.73 $36,753.93 23%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $624.69 $0.00 +++ $497.11 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $641.01 $2,428.00 26% $633.18 $2,546.75 25%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $9,203.42 $33,339.00 28% $37,645.41 $36,551.80 103%

5119-120 Retiree Costs PERS 1959 Survivor Benefits $0.00 $1,632.00 0% $0.00 $1,216.80 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $783.83 $3,282.00 24% $192.76 $2,678.81 7%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $1,072.72 $8,156.00 13% $2,595.96 $8,185.47 32%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $301.41 $1,790.00 17% $442.57 $2,050.35 22%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $300.00 0% $205.79 $471.13 44%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $50.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5210-100 Postage General $505.95 $2,750.00 18% $708.34 $2,183.19 32%

Program: 5005 Rental Properties

Program: 5005 Rental Properties Totals:

Department: 25 Finance  Totals:

Department: 30 Police

Program: 4510 Police Administration

Program: 4400 Finance Totals:

Page 12 of 21

36



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $138.09 $900.00 15% $151.49 $907.61 17%

5211-137 Utilities Electric and Gas $5,521.66 $29,500.00 19% $6,376.24 $27,847.64 23%

5211-139 Utilities Propane $1,428.14 $1,250.00 114% $60.56 $978.13 6%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $14,514.17 $50,678.00 29% $20,043.55 $47,403.34 42%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $10,211.34 $54,958.00 21% $13,236.45 $43,938.86 30%

5215-100 Rents and Leases Miscellaneous $249.72 $710.00 35% $246.21 $557.79 44%

5215-106 Rents and Leases Copiers $1,835.64 $7,500.00 24% $1,852.74 $7,410.96 25%

5216-100 Communications General Services $2,042.38 $10,290.00 20% $2,711.81 $9,027.49 30%

5218-100 Advertising General $67.00 $100.00 67% $53.94 $605.32 9%

5219-100 Printing General $529.39 $2,750.00 19% $443.01 $1,942.94 23%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,849.34 $5,870.00 32% $32.50 $6,769.29 0%

5220-110 Employee Development Education Reimb MOU Program $550.00 $550.00 100% $0.00 $550.00 0%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $135.22 $400.00 34% $448.80 $744.85 60%

5225 Bank Fees and Charges $124.92 $560.00 22% $103.41 $510.64 20%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $315.00 0%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $4,600.00 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $580.00 $5,397.00 11% $8,354.32 $13,170.73 63%

$172,823.64 $753,290.00 23% $195,229.47 $704,109.05 28%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $272,897.23 $1,187,784.00 23% $228,833.31 $1,209,011.92 19%

5104 Wages - PS Holiday Pay $12,202.45 $57,222.00 21% $12,595.39 $60,903.64 21%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $51,987.47 $224,000.00 23% $65,311.79 $263,873.57 25%

5106-101 Incentives & Admin Leave School Incentive $8,920.00 $37,245.00 24% $9,330.00 $39,160.00 24%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $180.00 $720.00 25% $180.00 $450.00 40%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $4,806.24 $18,740.00 26% $4,820.52 $22,955.19 21%

5111 Medicare $5,068.21 $22,542.00 22% $4,293.55 $20,977.07 20%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $72,214.34 $300,584.00 24% $62,942.84 $278,795.37 23%

5113 Worker's Compensation $27,086.91 $108,010.00 25% $27,043.00 $108,172.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $68,258.80 $278,139.00 25% $60,741.77 $273,721.90 22%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $5,956.34 $0.00 +++ $2,435.07 $3,034.00 80%

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $2,779.51 $10,985.00 25% $2,857.07 $12,113.88 24%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $18,711.14 $70,694.00 26% $0.00 $65,418.08 0%

Program: 4520 Police Operations

Program: 4510 Police Administration Totals:

Page 13 of 21

37



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $16,816.87 $28,926.00 58% $0.00 $4,419.59 0%

5199-130 Other Payroll Expenses Interfund Payroll Transfers ($52,460.23) ($174,895.00) 30% ($69,013.07) ($189,337.27) 36%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $977.76 $17,800.00 5% $83.08 $24,833.46 0%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $0.00 $519.60 0%

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $17,833.78 $60,900.00 29% $12,768.67 $58,681.39 22%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $50.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $5,891.27 $24,100.00 24% $10,581.76 $32,904.30 32%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $74.37 $5,000.00 1% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5216-100 Communications General Services $1,482.39 $6,960.00 21% $0.00 $2,606.68 0%

5217 Extradition/Transportation Expen $0.00 $1,000.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5220-100 Employee Development General $6,687.03 $41,630.00 16% $2,641.16 $19,080.91 14%

5220-110 Employee Development Education Reimb MOU Program $0.00 $2,200.00 0% $0.00 $550.00 0%

5220-120 Employee Development PD Cadet Tuition Reimb Program $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $3,500.00 0%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $12.00 $150.00 8% $0.00 $115.96 0%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $5,127.46 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $0.00 $193.00 0% $1,403.00 $1,403.00 100%

$548,383.88 $2,331,679.00 24% $439,848.91 $2,322,991.70 19%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $92,599.97 $383,961.00 24% $66,581.31 $357,073.07 19%

5102 Salaries - Temporary $13,607.39 $69,158.00 20% $20,549.31 $81,546.24 25%

5104 Wages - PS Holiday Pay $3,924.68 $17,696.00 22% $3,404.09 $17,177.26 20%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $4,591.47 $36,000.00 13% $7,454.05 $38,348.07 19%

5106-101 Incentives & Admin Leave School Incentive $2,381.40 $10,059.00 24% $2,391.40 $9,495.60 25%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 +++ $90.00 $90.00 100%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $1,534.68 $5,968.00 26% $1,839.73 $6,647.24 28%

5111 Medicare $1,416.98 $6,735.00 21% $1,260.55 $6,274.66 20%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $10,317.32 $42,742.00 24% $10,190.10 $42,201.29 24%

5113 Worker's Compensation $4,249.74 $16,943.00 25% $4,141.00 $16,564.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $27,005.50 $109,555.00 25% $20,872.74 $100,085.81 21%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $911.32 $0.00 +++ $1,171.44 $9,955.00 12%

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $1,025.65 $4,150.00 25% $901.87 $3,944.86 23%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $6,720.66 $32,988.00 20% $0.00 $28,963.33 0%

Program: 4520 Police Operations Totals:

Program: 4530 Public Safety Communications

Page 14 of 21

38



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $2,300.00 0% $0.00 $768.86 0%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $144.00 $200.00 72% $0.00 $144.00 0%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $3,905.00 $11,894.13 33%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $0.00 $30,191.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5216-100 Communications General Services $6,090.45 $27,500.00 22% $6,561.46 $26,104.58 25%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,065.33 $12,424.00 9% $1,741.77 $5,003.97 35%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $0.00 $100.00 0% $50.34 $194.25 26%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $29,583.30 $77,631.00 38% $30,727.26 $73,241.00 42%

$207,169.84 $886,301.00 23% $183,833.42 $835,717.22 22%

$928,377.36 $3,971,270.00 23% $818,911.80 $3,862,817.97 21%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $4,950.72 $33,043.00 15% $17,813.89 $72,238.93 25%

5102 Salaries - Temporary $789.12 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

5104 Wages - PS Holiday Pay $0.00 $0.00 +++ $828.42 $2,961.60 28%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $4,393.13 0%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $0.00 $0.00 +++ $106.26 $333.95 32%

5111 Medicare $94.53 $479.00 20% $265.74 $1,229.20 22%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $563.80 $2,916.00 19% $4,670.01 $16,180.60 29%

5113 Worker's Compensation $1,673.21 $6,672.00 25% $1,683.00 $6,732.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $780.72 $3,123.00 25% $2,854.14 $10,059.69 28%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $51.09 $0.00 +++ $147.36 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $66.27 $191.00 35% $181.02 $644.39 28%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $13,008.11 $51,581.00 25% $55,204.33 $49,948.03 111%

5119-120 Retiree Costs PERS 1959 Survivor Benefits $0.00 $1,104.00 0% $0.00 $1,170.00 0%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $5,771.81 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $147.99 $2,000.00 7% $956.27 $1,913.56 50%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $375.58 $5,626.00 7% $522.64 $4,691.54 11%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $595.54 $2,650.00 22% $1,193.14 $3,271.31 36%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $1,030.00 0% $81.00 $1,246.96 6%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $14.40 $315.80 5%

5210-100 Postage General $128.74 $500.00 26% $71.72 $470.22 15%

Program: 4530 Public Safety Communications Totals:

Department: 30 Police Totals:

Department: 35 Fire

Program: 4610 Fire - Administrative

Page 15 of 21

39



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $637.27 $2,626.00 24% $529.96 $2,685.06 20%

5211-137 Utilities Electric and Gas $3,514.58 $22,440.00 16% $3,893.19 $20,971.06 19%

5211-139 Utilities Propane $181.35 $500.00 36% $60.55 $339.75 18%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $4,105.08 $140,032.00 3% $2,552.50 $43,838.24 6%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $2,272.04 $18,621.00 12% $3,148.79 $19,043.25 17%

5215-100 Rents and Leases Miscellaneous $39.69 $510.00 8% $542.79 $852.79 64%

5215-106 Rents and Leases Copiers $1,731.89 $6,720.00 26% $884.00 $5,299.97 17%

5216-100 Communications General Services $3,717.64 $5,265.00 71% $4,050.37 $15,774.52 26%

5218-100 Advertising General $0.00 $250.00 0% $232.71 $2,400.34 10%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $1,319.00 0% $63.77 $255.92 25%

5220-100 Employee Development General $35.00 $2,705.00 1% $918.29 $3,338.59 28%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $0.00 $300.00 0% $0.00 $149.88 0%

5260 Miscellaneous $10.00 $300.00 3% $24.64 $262.80 9%

5301 Land $0.00 $0.00 +++ $115,690.62 $115,690.62 100%

5303 Improvements $188.47 $6,720.00 3% $525.86 $15,231.04 3%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $669.75 $11,500.00 6% $0.00 $7,863.90 0%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $193.00 $10,831.00 2% $1,057.30 $11,694.14 9%

$40,521.18 $341,554.00 12% $220,768.68 $449,264.59 49%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $0.00 $0.00 +++ $4,574.96 $4,574.96 100%

$0.00 $0.00 +++ $4,574.96 $4,574.96 100%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $295,867.65 $1,346,274.00 22% $242,428.05 $1,255,286.08 19%

5104 Wages - PS Holiday Pay $24,750.90 $86,088.00 29% $17,100.77 $79,601.89 21%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $109,375.62 $302,181.00 36% $57,558.21 $394,485.95 15%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $1,350.00 $5,040.00 27% $1,350.00 $4,590.00 29%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $5,472.72 $21,890.00 25% $5,472.72 $24,297.58 23%

5111 Medicare $6,046.89 $25,611.00 24% $4,241.53 $23,756.57 18%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $84,453.18 $376,130.00 22% $83,838.05 $319,823.97 26%

5113 Worker's Compensation $31,858.03 $127,035.00 25% $32,599.00 $130,396.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $67,467.21 $260,088.00 26% $60,213.93 $254,178.67 24%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $3,399.55 $9,400.00 36% $3,600.49 $3,507.00 103%

Program: 4610 Fire - Administrative Totals:

Program: 4620 Fire - Prevention Totals:

Program: 4630 Fire - Suppression

Program: 4620 Fire - Prevention

Page 16 of 21

40



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $2,046.00 $8,433.00 24% $2,046.00 $24,160.69 8%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $48,688.62 $185,645.00 26% $0.00 $162,020.89 0%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $7,501.74 0%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $2,821.82 $26,331.00 11% $2,045.63 $29,545.00 7%

5202-223 Operating Supplies FD Emergency Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 +++ $352.52 $352.52 100%

5202-226 Operating Supplies FD Emergency Meals $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $293.40 0%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $225.44 $17,150.00 1% $1,483.50 $2,261.52 66%

5203-116 Repairs and Maint Supplies Communications $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $72.52 0%

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $43.00 $1,326.00 3% $158.95 $158.95 100%

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $6,481.14 $30,000.00 22% $5,139.71 $27,161.36 19%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $71.95 $71.95 100%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $859.95 $7,854.00 11% $110.00 $8,959.50 1%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $1,009.59 $19,690.00 5% $3,632.41 $13,645.77 27%

5214-116 Repair and Maint Service Communication Devices $0.00 $0.00 +++ $514.37 $1,349.37 38%

5216-100 Communications General Services $198.50 $3,090.00 6% $386.55 $1,490.80 26%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $250.00 0% $21.65 $186.19 12%

5220-100 Employee Development General $1,940.84 $24,226.00 8% $5,105.24 $24,963.14 20%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $216.38 $1,326.00 16% $37.32 $1,026.26 4%

5269-135 Emergency Incident Costs Fire Related $412.05 $2,500.00 16% $702.56 $1,983.55 35%

5303 Improvements $0.00 $0.00 +++ $28.71 $3,053.26 1%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $50,340.00 0% $1,266.00 $27,445.63 5%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $50,414.49 $136,766.00 37% $54,107.09 $158,451.22 34%

$745,399.57 $3,074,664.00 24% $585,612.91 $2,986,078.94 20%

5118 Volunteer Benefits $2,063.22 $20,127.00 10% $6,915.00 $28,661.76 24%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $9,867.00 0% $333.86 $5,333.86 6%

5202-220 Operating Supplies FD Personal Protective Equipment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $1,500.00 0%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $1,790.01 $18,998.00 9% $1,339.25 $5,647.52 24%

5214-116 Repair and Maint Service Communication Devices $0.00 $820.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5220-100 Employee Development General $0.00 $5,330.00 0% $0.00 $2,967.61 0%

5223-105 Meals and Refreshments Emergencies and Meetings $0.00 $205.00 0% $0.00 $36.68 0%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $255.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

Program: 4630 Fire - Suppression Totals:

Program: 4640 Fire - Volunteer Program

Page 17 of 21

41



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

$3,853.23 $55,602.00 7% $8,588.11 $44,147.43 19%

$789,773.98 $3,471,820.00 23% $819,544.66 $3,484,065.92 24%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $32,216.21 $124,749.00 26% $45,077.28 $204,051.88 22%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $600.00 0%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $3,479.00 0% $0.00 $3,852.98 0%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $90.00 $180.00 50% $90.00 $270.00 33%

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $992.00 $3,504.00 28% $1,208.00 $4,208.00 29%

5111 Medicare $513.32 $2,096.00 24% $633.16 $3,016.37 21%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $3,249.49 $16,612.00 20% $5,660.03 $16,598.44 34%

5113 Worker's Compensation $491.03 $1,958.00 25% $928.00 $3,712.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $4,885.46 $18,022.00 27% $6,533.88 $25,027.34 26%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $5,062.93 $0.00 +++ $363.84 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $307.97 $1,103.00 28% $470.45 $1,707.91 28%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $3,045.83 $14,336.00 21% $2,045.49 $8,221.28 25%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $10,837.28 $12,816.00 85% $0.00 $5,350.51 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $16.18 $500.00 3% $70.77 $531.28 13%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $59.31 $740.00 8% $291.23 $1,068.79 27%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $0.00 $200.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5204 Subscriptions and Code Books $0.00 $250.00 0% $72.53 $104.95 69%

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $387.40 $2,350.00 16% $450.32 $2,137.57 21%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $20.40 0%

5210-100 Postage General $94.04 $1,200.00 8% $270.30 $1,193.06 23%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $255.00 0%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $6,018.81 $6,319.00 95% $5,930.38 $5,930.38 100%

5216-100 Communications General Services $0.00 $300.00 0% $39.27 $29.49 133%

5218-100 Advertising General $134.00 $700.00 19% $134.00 $726.55 18%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $200.00 0% $170.82 $170.82 100%

5220-100 Employee Development General $64.00 $2,000.00 3% $0.00 $910.00 0%

5220-110 Employee Development Education Reimb MOU Program $0.00 $150.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $698.13 0%

Department: 40 Community Development

Program: 4720 CDD Planning 

Program: 4640 Fire - Volunteer Program Totals:

Department: 35 Fire Totals:

Page 18 of 21

42



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $4,776.00 $13,644.00 35% $5,837.95 $19,528.33 30%

$73,241.26 $227,408.00 32% $76,277.70 $309,921.46 25%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $4,846.18 $20,607.00 24% $4,830.13 $27,692.25 17%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $0.00 $572.00 0% $0.00 $618.79 0%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $0.00 $79.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $96.00 $576.00 17% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5111 Medicare $78.29 $315.00 25% $66.85 $397.94 17%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $693.68 $2,922.00 24% $620.94 $2,601.25 24%

5113 Worker's Compensation $41.13 $164.00 25% $61.00 $244.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $845.30 $3,254.00 26% $634.00 $3,502.90 18%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $43.79 $0.00 +++ $37.16 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $54.56 $187.00 29% $46.85 $236.07 20%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $1,006.35 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $770.15 0%

5201-100 Office Supplies General $0.00 $250.00 0% $0.00 $1.92 0%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $0.00 $700.00 0% $1,838.20 $3,988.20 46%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $0.00 $200.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5210-100 Postage General $0.00 $100.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $0.00 $2,000.00 0% $0.00 $2,142.76 0%

$7,705.28 $31,926.00 24% $8,135.13 $42,196.23 19%

$80,946.54 $259,334.00 31% $84,412.83 $352,117.69 24%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $9,834.87 $29,173.00 34% $27,528.88 $140,478.34 20%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $254.54 $0.00 +++ $1,380.51 $1,737.02 79%

5106-100 Incentives & Admin Leave Administrative Leave $165.60 $2,624.00 6% $0.00 $5,021.36 0%

5106-200 Incentives & Admin Leave Gym Reimbursement $0.00 $11.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5107 Car Allowance/Mileage $156.00 $480.00 33% $334.00 $1,342.00 25%

5109-101 Allowances Boot Allowance $0.00 $96.00 0% $90.00 $90.00 100%

5111 Medicare $289.09 $480.00 60% $426.61 $2,198.07 19%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $1,182.03 $3,833.00 31% $4,731.59 $15,946.01 30%

5113 Worker's Compensation $1,281.24 $5,109.00 25% $1,459.00 $5,836.00 25%

Program: 4740 Public Works - Engineering

Program: 4720 CDD Planning  Totals:

Program: 4780 CDD - Waste Management

Program: 4780 CDD - Waste Management Totals:

Department: 40 Community Development Totals:

Department: 45 Public Works

Page 19 of 21

43



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $1,244.24 $4,346.00 29% $4,848.63 $16,192.39 30%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $176.57 $0.00 +++ $237.27 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $59.14 $290.00 20% $308.00 $1,233.31 25%

5119-100 Retiree Costs Medical Insurance $3,166.18 $13,075.00 24% $1,918.52 $11,226.65 17%

5122 Accrual Bank Payoff $6,608.31 $4,501.00 147% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5201-100 Office Supplies General $10.52 $850.00 1% $73.37 $493.62 15%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $31.50 $3,500.00 1% $574.70 $1,392.55 41%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $0.00 $500.00 0% $342.07 $348.33 98%

5209-101 Auto Fuel Expense Town Vehicles $0.00 $2,000.00 0% $263.73 $1,507.10 17%

5209-105 Auto Fuel Expense Employee Personal Vehicle Use $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $47.05 0%

5210-100 Postage General $28.42 $200.00 14% $108.42 $199.08 54%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $1,405.00 $7,500.00 19% $2,263.06 $6,718.06 34%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $4,381.50 $11,902.00 37% $6,345.98 $6,582.38 96%

5216-100 Communications General Services $2.77 $850.00 0% $141.18 $769.67 18%

5218-100 Advertising General $367.00 $300.00 122% $0.00 $40.16 0%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $800.00 0% $28.15 $90.94 31%

5220-100 Employee Development General $0.00 $1,100.00 0% $550.00 $1,010.38 54%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $37,184.68 0%

5304 Furniture & Equipment $0.00 $20,000.00 0% $2,398.97 $2,398.97 100%

5501 Debt Service Payment - Principal $4,679.00 $13,451.00 35% $8,965.07 $17,736.60 51%

$35,323.52 $126,971.00 28% $65,317.71 $277,820.72 24%

5101 Salaries - Permanent $3,990.71 $18,117.00 22% $0.00 $18,824.11 0%

5105 Salaries - Overtime/FLSA $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $293.56 0%

5109-100 Allowances Uniform Allowance $0.00 $150.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5111 Medicare $96.24 $265.00 36% $0.00 $277.82 0%

5112-101 Retirement Contribution PERS $375.53 $1,869.00 20% $0.00 $1,816.24 0%

5113 Worker's Compensation $441.38 $1,760.00 25% $367.00 $1,468.00 25%

5114-101 Health Insurance M. D. & V. $650.59 $2,602.00 25% $0.00 $3,082.74 0%

5115 Unemployment Compensation $50.99 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $0.00 +++

5116-101 Life and Disability Insurance Life & Disab. $37.84 $217.00 17% $0.00 $205.82 0%

5202-100 Operating Supplies General $154.04 $3,550.00 4% $609.45 $1,580.09 39%

Program: 4740 Public Works - Engineering Totals:

Program: 4745 Paradise Community Park

Page 20 of 21

44



Account 

Number Account Description

2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 

Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

2010/11 YTD 

Transactions 2010/11 Total

% Used/ 

Rec'd

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Detail

Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $485.08 $500.00 97% $679.80 $1,225.56 55%

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $542.34 $2,370.00 23% $601.70 $2,345.19 26%

5211-137 Utilities Electric and Gas $401.62 $2,260.00 18% $435.77 $2,156.94 20%

5213-100 Professional/Contract Services General $0.00 $1,700.00 0% $0.00 $204.00 0%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $280.00 $3,500.00 8% $140.00 $2,263.56 6%

5216-100 Communications General Services $45.67 $0.00 +++ $46.09 $183.32 25%

5218-100 Advertising General $0.00 $250.00 0% $0.00 $200.00 0%

5219-100 Printing General $0.00 $200.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5223-101 Meals and Refreshments Employee Meals-MOU Overtime $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $165.34 0%

5260 Miscellaneous $0.00 $500.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 +++

5304 Furniture & Equipment $1,600.00 $5,500.00 29% $0.00 $0.00 +++

$9,152.03 $45,310.00 20% $2,879.81 $36,292.29 8%

5203-100 Repairs and Maint Supplies General $79.18 $1,500.00 5% $38.87 $151.45 26%

5211-135 Utilities Water and Sewer $922.10 $4,000.00 23% $1,229.37 $3,802.21 32%

5211-137 Utilities Electric and Gas $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 $3.70 0%

5214-100 Repair and Maint Service General $0.00 $0.00 +++ $140.00 $140.00 100%

$1,001.28 $5,500.00 18% $1,408.24 $4,097.36 34%

$45,476.83 $177,781.00 26% $69,605.76 $318,210.37 22%

$2,425,669.92 $10,393,185.00 23% $2,401,317.42 $10,629,618.16 23%

$508,480.15 $10,031,955.00 5% $709,228.61 $10,552,863.50 7%

$2,425,669.92 $10,393,185.00 23% $2,401,317.42 $10,629,618.16 23%

($1,917,189.77) ($361,230.00) ($1,692,088.81) ($76,754.66)

Department: 45 Public Works Totals:

EXPENSE Totals

Revenue Totals:

Expenditure Totals:

Revenue Less Expenditure Totals:

Program: 4745 Paradise Community Park Totals:

Program: 4747 Public Facilities

Program: 4747 Public Facilities Totals:

Page 21 of 21

45



2011/12 YTD 

Transactions

2011/12 Amended 

Budget

% Used/ 

Rec'd

 2010/11 YTD 

Transactions  2010/11 Total 

% Used/ 

Rec'd

Revenues

Non Program Activity 414,238.75      9,760,482.00    4% 668,739.80      10,127,179.84  7%

Finance 536.06             1,840.00           29% 694.71             2,016.95           34%

Police 16,018.68        105,888.00       15% 28,193.58        151,755.61       19%

Fire 3,053.44          14,850.00         21% 771.37             120,409.22       1%

Planning 9,062.76          72,222.00         13% 9,236.00          73,979.64         12%

Waste Management 8,773.00          57,867.00         15% (5,745.93)         52,470.28         -11%

Engineering 54,972.46        16,505.00         333% 5,579.08          22,381.96         25%

Community Park 1,825.00          2,301.00           79% 1,760.00          2,670.00           66%

Total Revenues 508,480.15      10,031,955.00  5% 709,228.61      10,552,863.50  7%

Expenses

Non Program Activity 12,598.09        884,393.00       1% 13,727.15        853,275.63       2%

Town Council 7,096.83          36,826.00         19% 6,333.32          36,767.73         17%

Town Clerk 58,436.79        246,558.00       24% 56,312.21        276,548.66       20%

Town Manager 55,412.25        188,806.00       29% 31,472.33        146,669.43       21%

Central Services 264,476.50      506,882.00       52% 320,603.01      563,036.11       57%

HR & Risk Management 19,357.74        70,966.00         27% 20,658.66        95,702.46         22%

Legal Services 46,992.00        159,040.00       30% 50,166.22        209,013.61       24%

Fleet Management 42,300.57        165,967.00       25% 43,178.29        172,541.04       25%

EOC 13,076.62        16,557.00         79% 12,594.26        20,550.24         61%

Finance 61,347.82        236,985.00       26% 53,796.92        238,301.30       23%

Police - Administration 172,823.64      753,290.00       23% 195,229.47      704,109.05       28%

Police - Operations 548,383.88      2,331,679.00    24% 439,848.91      2,322,991.70    19%

Public Safety Communications 207,169.84      886,301.00       23% 183,833.42      835,717.22       22%

Fire - Administration 40,521.18        341,554.00       12% 220,768.68      449,264.59       49%

Fire - Prevention -                   -                    +++ 4,574.96          4,574.96           100%

Fire - Suppression 745,399.57      3,074,664.00    24% 585,612.91      2,986,078.94    20%

Fire - Volunteer Program 3,853.23          55,602.00         7% 8,588.11          44,147.43         19%

Planning 73,241.26        227,408.00       32% 76,277.70        309,921.46       25%

Waste Management 7,705.28          31,926.00         24% 8,135.13          42,196.23         19%

Engineering 35,323.52        126,971.00       28% 65,317.71        277,820.72       24%

Community Park 9,152.03          45,310.00         20% 2,879.81          36,292.29         8%

Public Facilities 1,001.28          5,500.00           18% 1,408.24          4,097.36           34%

Total Expenses 2,425,669.92   10,393,185.00  23% 2,401,317.42   10,629,618.16  23%

Revenue Less Expenses: (1,917,189.77)  (361,230.00)      (1,692,088.81)  (76,754.66)        

TOWN OF PARADISE

General Fund Budget Performance Report Summary
Fiscal Year To Date: 9/30/2011

46



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 

Date: December 6, 2011 
Agenda Item: 3d 

 
Originated by: 
 

Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 

Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 

Subject: 
 

Conduct of Council Meetings - Resolution Amendments 

 
Council Action Requested:  Adopt Resolution No. 11-__, A Resolution of the Town 
Council of the Town of Paradise Amending and Restating Resolution Nos. 97-25 and 
99-32 Relating to the Conduct of Council Meeting, as presented.  
 
Alternatives:  Direct additional amendments to the resolution. 
 
Background:  The Town Council first established meeting procedures in 1980 by 
adopting a resolution that set forth procedures for the conduct of Council Meetings.  The 
resolution has been amended from time to time over the years to include any changes 
brought about by internal policy or changes in State law that governs meeting 
procedures.  
 
The most recent amendments were adopted by Resolution No. 97-25 which amended 
Sections V and VII relating to time limitations for regular agenda items and to public 
hearing procedures and time limits.  Resolution No. 99-32 established the current 
deadlines for agenda information and added policy relating to the processing of agenda 
material received after the deadline.   
 
Discussion:  The proposed resolution combines the two existing resolutions into one 
document and amends and adds the following information to bring the resolution up to 
date with internal procedures and current State law relating to open meetings (hereafter 
referred to as the Brown Act).   
 

Section 1:  Agenda Preparation  
 

Paragraph A:  Sets forth current agenda deadlines and policy relating to 
additional agenda material approved by Resolution No. 99-32 and 
includes Town Clerk in additional agenda material distribution process.   
 
Paragraph B:  Adds reference to the creation and distribution of an 
agenda packet containing written reports relating to matters on the agenda 
and includes internal approval process of the written material. 
 
Paragraph C:  Distinguishes availability of printed copies of agenda 
material and availability of electronic documents posted on the website 

47



2 
 

and references State law that requires public availability of information 
presented to Council.  (Passage of AB No. 1344 requires, among other 
thing, that agenda information subject to the Brown Act be posted on a 
website.) 
 
Paragraph D:  Adds requirement that the Presiding Officer note for the 
record when additional agenda material is received and accepted. 

 
Section II. Agenda Posting 
 

Paragraph A.  Adds reference that agenda posting shall include the 
Town’s website.  (AB No 1344 as noted in Section 1, Paragraph C) 
 
Paragraph B:  States that affidavit of posting shall be retained pursuant to 
the Town’s adopted records retention resolution for agendas, for CU + two 
years (total of three years) rather than as a permanent record. 

 
Section XV:  Consent Calendar 
 

Paragraph B.  Adds provision that in lieu of reading the title of each 
resolution and ordinance, the Presiding Officer may request that Council 
concurs to waive the entire reading of each Resolution and Ordinance on 
the Consent Calendar and approves reading by title only; and, state that 
by its reference on the agenda, each is deemed to have been read by title 
only.  (Government Code Sections 25131 & 36934 discuss the waiving of 
reading an entire ordinance and approving the reading by title only) 

 
Conclusion:  Adoption of the proposed resolution will provide one updated resolution 
document that relates to procedures for the Conduct of Council meetings 
 
Fiscal Impact Analysis:  None.  
 
 

48



 RESOLUTION #97-25 11-__  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PARADISE 

AMENDING AND RESTATING PROCEDURE RESOLUTIONS No. 97-25 

and 99-32 RESOLUTIONS #91 -1, #96-26 AND #96-32, RELATING TO 

CONDUCT OF TOWN COUNCIL MEETINGS 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to update certain sections of the resolution to 
comply with current procedures and/or law relating to the Conduct of Council meetings, 
more specifically, Section 1 relating to agenda preparation, Section 2 relating to agenda 
posting and Section XV relating to resolutions and ordinances listed on the consent 
calendar; since the adoption of Resolutions 91-1, there have been substantive 
amendments to the Brown Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, such amendments include a provision which states that a 
legislative body shall not prohibit public criticism of the policies, procedures programs or 
services of the agency or of the acts or omissions of the legislative body; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current language within Section V (F) and V (G) of 
Resolution 91-1 needs to be modified to avoid any misunderstandings concerning the 
scope of the public criticism; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Paradise as follows:  hereby amends and restates Resolutions 91-1, 96-26 and 96-32 97-
25 and 99-32 and hereby adopts the following procedural rules for conduct of its meetings: 

 

1. AGENDA PREPARATION 

 
A.    Agenda Deadline. All reports, ordinances, resolutions, contract documents or 

other matters to be submitted to the Council at the scheduled regular meeting shall be 
delivered to the Town Clerk no later than 12:00 noon on the preceding Wednesday. 

 
A. Agenda Deadline. All reports, ordinances, resolutions, contract documents or 

other matters to be submitted to the Council at the scheduled regular meeting on the first 
Tuesday of the month and the 4th Tuesday of the month shall be delivered to the Town 
Clerk no later than 5:00 p.m. on the preceding Tuesday. The Council directs that the 
Town Clerk shall not accept any Agenda material for the Agenda packets after the 5:00 
p.m. deadline on the Tuesday preceding the scheduled Regular Meeting. The Town 
Manager may, at his discretion, determine that it is imperative that an item not meeting the 
Agenda deadline be heard by the Council. In such case, an Addendum to the Agenda 
may be prepared, distributed and posted by his department, or by the Town Clerk 
Department, so long as it meets the requirements of the Brown Act applicable sections of 
the open meetings laws contained in Chapter 9 of the California Government Code known 
as the Brown Act.  

 
B.  Agenda Synopsis. The Town Clerk shall prepare the Agenda of all such matters 

according to the order of business and collate and distribute an Agenda Packet consisting 
49



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

2 
 

of supporting written public information that pertains to matters on the agenda, The 
Agenda shall include a brief description of each item of business to be transacted or 
discussed at the Council meeting together with the time and location of said meeting.  
Agenda reports and supporting information shall be reviewed and approved as necessary 
by the Town Attorney, the Finance Director and the Town Manager, or their respective 
designees, prior to submittal to the Town Clerk.  

 
C.  Agenda Availability Said Agenda shall be available to be picked up or delivered 

to each Council Member and each department director not later than 1:30 p.m. on the 
Thursday preceding the meeting. 

 
C. Agenda Availability. Printed copies of said the Agenda and Agenda Packet 

shall be available to be picked up or delivered to each Council Member and each 
department director not later than 5:30 p.m. on the Wednesday preceding the scheduled 
meeting and shall be available to the public at 8:00 a.m. on the Thursday preceding the 
scheduled Regular Meeting. 

 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, agendas and other writings 

distributed for discussion or consideration at public meetings are to be made available for 
public inspection in the Town Clerk Department  at the time the writing is distributed to all, 
or a majority of all, of the members of the legislative body.    

 
The Town Clerk utilizes electronic means to make the Agenda and supporting 

written information relating to Agenda items for an open session available on the Town’s 
Internet Website in accordance with Brown Act.   

 
D. Additional Agenda Material. Staff will make every attempt to include all 

backup Agenda material in the packets for distribution. However, on the rare occasion 
when unusual circumstances are unavoidable, staff will provide additional Agenda 
material no later than 12:00 noon on the Monday preceding the Tuesday Regular 
Meeting.   

 
The Mayor, or Presiding Officer, shall note for the record the submission of 

additional agenda material, the corresponding agenda item number and subject matter, 
and request the concurrence of the Council to accept the additional agenda material.  

 
 

11 AGENDA POSTING 

 
A.  Posting of Agenda. The Agenda shall be posted in a location that is freely 

accessible to members of the public and on the Town’s Internet Website 72 hours before 
the regular meeting. 

 
B. Affidavit of Posting. The Town Clerk or designee shall use a stamped affidavit 

of posting on the Agenda and said Agenda and affidavit of posting will become a 

50



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

3 
 

permanent part of the records of the Town of Paradise. shall be retained pursuant to the 
Town’s adopted records retention resolution.  

 

III. NO ACTION UNLESS POSTED 

 
A. No Action Unless Posted. No deliberation or action shall be taken on any item 

not appearing on the posted Agenda unless qualified within one of the three exceptions 
listed within Item IV below. 

 
B. Automatic Referral to Staff. All matters on which action is requested, but which 

does not qualify within one of the three exceptions listed below, shall be directed to the 
Town Manager for analysis. The Town Manager shall place the matter on a subsequent 
Council Agenda if deemed appropriate, or when requested by any Council Member. 

 

IV. NO ACTION UNLESS POSTED – EXCEPTIONS 

 
A. Previously Posted. The Council first determines by a majority vote that the item 

was properly posted for a prior meeting occurring not more than five days prior to the 
date action is proposed to be taken on the item, and at the prior meeting the item was 
continued to the meeting at which the action is proposed to be taken. 

 
B. Emergency The Council determines than an emergency situation exists. This 

determination must be made by separate motion and vote. The motion shall specify the 
specific facts on which the Council relies in making the determination. 

 
C. Definition of "Emergency Situation". An "emergency situation: as defined 

by Government Code Section 54956.5, means any of the following: 
 

1 .       Work stoppage or other activity which severely impairs public health, 
safety, or both, as determined by a majority of the members of the 
legislative body. 

 
2.        Crippling disaster which severely impairs public health, safety, or 

both, as determined by a majority of the members of the legislative 
body. 

 
D. Need Arose After Posting The Council determines by a two-thirds vote, or by a 

unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Council Members are present, that the "need 
to take action" on the item arose subsequent to the posting of the Agenda; 

 
E. Written Justification. Except for Council and staff members, the party proposing 

immediate action shall present written justification to the Council prior to the Council's 
determination, addressing the following criteria: 

 
1.        The likelihood of public input on the item; 
 
2.          Knowledge of the Council's rules; 

51



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

4 
 

 
3.          The date and time the applicant first learned of the facts and 

  circumstances creating the need for Council action; and 
 

4.         An analysis of harm that may accrue to the Town, the public, and to 
 the applicant if the matter is not addressed at the current meeting, but 
is continued to the next regular meeting. 

 

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

A. Agenda Item Required. Every Agenda for regular meetings shall provide an 
opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Council on items of interest 
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council. 

 
B._ Item Already Considered. The Agenda need not provide an opportunity for 

members of the public to address the Council on any item that has already been 
considered by a committee composed exclusively of members of the Council at a public 
meeting wherein all interested members of the public were afforded the opportunity to 
address the committee on the item, unless the item has been substantially changed 
since the committee heard the item, as determined by the Council. 

 
C.  Written Communications. Interested parties or their authorized representatives 

may address the Council by written communication in regard to the subject matter under 
discussion. 

 
D. Oral Presentations. The purpose of oral and written presentations at Council 

meetings is to hear the public expression thereon and to solicit information on facts and 
circumstances not otherwise known. The Council considers that such presentations are 
helpful in arriving at its' decisions. 

 
E. Previous Presentations. Presentations that are repetitive of previous 

presentations and irrelevant to the issue in question are not helpful and are thus out of 
order. 

 
F. Criticism. Under Government Code Section 54954.3 the public has the right 

during presentations to criticize the Town's policies, procedures, programs or services, 
including acts or omissions of the Council. However, a Council meeting is not a public 
forum for personal attacks or disruptive presentations or demonstrations. 

 
G. Bar Further Audience The Presiding Officer or Council may bar from further 

audience before the Council at a meeting any person who during the meeting: 
 

I.     Engages in the use of profanity or antagonistic behavior; 
2.     Becomes boisterous or disruptive while addressing the Council; 
3.     Speaks without being recognized by the Presiding Officer; or 
4.     Violates any rules of order established by this resolution or the Council 

52



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

5 
 

 
H. Removal - Disorderly Conduct. Any person or persons who engages in 

indecorous or disorderly conduct, such as hand clapping, stamping of feet,, whistling, 
using profane language, yelling or similar demonstration which conduct disturbs the 
peace and good order of the meeting, shall, at the request of the Presiding Officer or the 
Council, be removed from the Council chambers. 

 
I. Removal - Disobey Orders. Any person who refuses to comply with the lawful 

orders of the Presiding Officer shall, at the request of the Presiding Officer or the 
Council, be removed from the Council chambers by the Sergeant-at-Arms. 

 
J. Ruling of Chair - Appeal The ruling of the Presiding Officer to bar from further 

audience at that meeting shall be final and conclusive, subject only to the right of appeal 
by any Council Member to the entire Council. 

 
K Oral Presentation - Matters on the Agenda. 
 

1.       Order. The public shall have the opportunity to address each item 
placed on the Agenda after each agenda item has been called, 
introduced for discussion with staff members, consultants, or 
applicants, and any presentations made with reference to the agenda 
item. 
 

2.        Written Request Encouraged  Each person wishing to be 
recognized and to speak on any listed agenda item should complete 
a written request and submit it to the Town Clerk prior to the 
beginning of the scheduled Council meeting. The Town of Paradise 
shall provide the request form. Each person shall state his/her name 
and it is requested that they provide their address and specify which 
agenda item he/she wishes to discuss and give an estimate of how 
long the presentation will last Persons who have not submitted 
written requested may be allowed to speak as time permits, at the 
discretion of the Council. 
 

3.        Time. Each agenda item shall be allotted a total of 15 minutes during 
which public discussion may take place, unless additional time is 
allowed by a majority of the Council. If there are numerous speakers, 
they will have to divide the 15 minutes among the speakers, with a 
maximum of 3 minutes per speaker. Speakers on a given item may 
yield their time to another speaker on the same item with the approval 
of the Council; but total time shall not exceed 15 minutes or such 
additional time as a majority of the Council may allow. 
 

L. Oral Presentation - Matters Not on Agenda 
 

53



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

6 
 

I . Public Communications. Each Council Agenda shall contain a 
public communication section where the public shall be given 
an opportunity to speak to the Council on items of interest to 
the public which are not listed on the Agenda for discussion or 
action. 
 

2. Time.  A person speaking shall be required to limit his/her 
total time as to all subjects in an aggregate of three (3) 
minutes unless additional time is granted by a majority of the 
Town Council. If more time is necessary the item should be 
requested to be placed on a future Agenda for Council 
consideration. 
 

VI. ADDRESSING THE COUNCIL – PROCEDURE 

 
A. Recognition.  No person shall address the Council unless he/she has been 

first recognized by the Presiding Officer. 
 
B. Podium.  All speakers shall make their remarks from the podium. 
 
C. Speaker Identification. The speakers shall first identify themselves by name 

and it is requested that they state their address and any parties they represent before 
making their comments. 

 
 D. Subject Matter.  The speaker's comments shall be limited to the matter 
which is pending before the Council. 
 

E.   Public Communication to the Council. The purpose of public communication 

is to inform the Council. Therefore, all remarks shall be made to the Council as a whole 
and not to individual members. Questions to individual Council Members and individual 
staff members should be addressed to those persons during time when Council is not in 
session. 

 

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS PROCEDURE  
 
A. Time.  Public Hearings shall be divided into four major sections: (1) Staff 

reports for a total of 15 minutes maximum; (2) Proponents presentation for 
a total of 15 minutes maximum; (3) Opponents presentations for a total of 
15minutes maximum; and (4) Rebuttals (if requested) for a total of 15 
minutes maximum or 3 minutes maximum per speaker. If there are 
numerous speakers for any of the four sections, they will have to divide the 
15 minutes total maximum among the speakers. Additional time may be 
granted by a majority of the Council. 

 
B.  Spokesperson for a Group/Committee. In order to expedite matters and avoid 

repetitious presentations, whenever a group of persons wish to address the Council on the 

54



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

7 
 

same subject matter the Presiding Officer shall inquire whether or not the group has a 
spokesperson and, if so, that he/she be heard. Speakers from the group, following such 
spokesperson, shall be limited to facts not presented by the group spokesperson. 

 
C.  Evidence -Received.  After the agenda item has been called and introduced, 

the Council shall receive all oral and written staff reports, reports of consultants to the staff 
presentations by applicants and their consultants relative to the matter being considered. 
The rules of evidence shall be substantially relaxed in order to afford full presentation of 
facts essential for judicious consideration on the matter which is the subject of the public 
hearing. 

 
D.  Written Material.  Written material for Public Hearings to be submitted by 

either proponents or opponents shall be delivered to the Town Clerk by noon on the 
business day preceding the hearing with copies provided for the Town Manager, Town 
Attorney, Town Council and one copy for Public Viewing 

 
E.  Unreviewed Written Materials.  Written materials presented to the Council for 

the first time at or immediately prior to the public hearing,  which have not been previously 
reviewed by staff or Council, may be accepted into evidence at the discretion of the 
Council. Sufficient copies should be made for each Council Member, the Town Manager, 
Town Attorney, Town Clerk and at least one extra copy for public viewing/the press. 
 

F.  Closing. When the presentation of evidence has been completed, or when in 
the opinion of the Presiding Officer or the majority of the Council, sufficient evidence has 
been presented, the Presiding Officer shall order the public hearing closed and no further 
evidence shall be accepted or heard. 

G.  Reopening. A public hearing on any matter, once closed, cannot be 

reopened on the date set for hearing unless by a 4/5 vote of the Council. Nothing herein, 
however, is intended to prevent or prohibit the reopening of public hearing at any 
subsequent, regular or special meeting of the Council. No public hearing may be 
reopened without the same notice as required for the original public hearing.   

 
H.   Continuance. If at any time it appears to the Presiding Officer or the majority of 

the Council, that inadequate evidence has been presented to afford judicious 
consideration of any matter before the Council, continuation of such hearing may be 
ordered to afford the applicant, his/her opponents, or the Town staff, adequate time to 
assemble additional evidence for the Council's consideration. A continuance may also be 
granted for matters covered by, and in conformance with, Section XVII(I) of this 
resolution. 

 
I.  Date of Continuance. Any continuation shall be to a date certain, which date 

shall be publicly announced and shall constitute notice to all parties and to the public that 
such further evidence will be taken at the time and place specified. 

 
 

55



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

8 
 

 

IX. QUORUM 

 
A Quorum. Three (3) members of the Council shall constitute a quorum for the 

transaction of business. 
 
B. Deferral/Conflict of Interest. Where there is no quorum, the Mayor, Vice-Mayor 

or any member of the Council may adjourn or if no member of the Council is present, the 

Town Clerk shall adjourn such meeting. For the purpose of considering any item which is 
subject to the vote of the Council, when a member disqualifies himself/herself due to 
conflict of interest, his/her presence shall not be considered in determining the presence 
of a quorum. If by such disqualification a quorum of voting Council Members does not 
remain, consideration of such items shall be deferred until a quorum of Council Members 
who have no conflict are present to discuss and vote on the matter. 

 

X MEETINGS TO BE PUBLIC 

 
A. Open to the Public.  All regular and special meetings and study session of the 

Council shall be open to the public. The Council may hold closed sessions in the manner 
and form provided by law for such closed sessions. 

 

XI. CLOSED SESSIONS 

 
A. Non-Disclosure.  No member of the Council, employee of the Town or persons 

present during a closed session of the Council shall disclose to any person the content or 
substance of any confidential discussion which took place during said closed session, 
unless the Council votes to authorize disclosure of such information by a majority vote. 

 
XII. PRESIDING OFFICER 

 
B. Chairing Meeting.  The Mayor, or in his/her absence, the Vice-Mayor shall 

take the chair at the hour appointed for the meeting and shall call the meeting to order. 
In the absence of the Mayor and the Vice-Mayor, the Town Clerk or his/her assistant shall 
call the Council to order, whereupon a Temporary Chairman shall be selected by the 
Council Members present. Upon the arrival of the Mayor or the Vice-Mayor, as the case 
may be, the person who is then presiding shall relinquish the chair at the conclusion of the 
business then before the Council. 
 

B. Presiding Officers Duties.  The Presiding Officer shall preserve strict order and 
decorum at all Council meetings, state questions coming before the Council, announce its 
decision on all subjects and decide all questions or order; subject, however, to appeal by 
any Council Member as provided herein. 

 
The Presiding Officer may make motions, debate and vote on all questions and on 

RolI Call his/her name should be called last. 

56



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

9 
 

 
C. Public Debate.  The Presiding Officer controls public debate so that repetitive or 

irrelevant statements are not made, so that where public participation is in order, everyone 
will have a chance to speak before other persons have a second chance to speak, to 
expedite business at hand and to prevent Council meetings from being used as a forum 
for libel, slander or otherwise defamation of persons under the cloak of the "public 
privilege." 

 
D, Signing Documents.  The Mayor shall sign all ordinances and resolutions 

adopted and contracts approved by the Council at meetings at which he/she is in 
attendance. In the event of his/her absence, the Vice-Mayor shall sign such documents. In 
the absence of the Mayor and the Vice-Mayor, the Temporary Chairman shall sign such 
documents. 

 

XIII. ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
A. Order of Business.  All regular meetings of the Council shall take up for 

consideration and disposition matters in substantially the following order, except as may 
otherwise be agreed by a majority of the Council: 

 
1 – Opening 
 

a.       Call to Order 
b.       Flag Salute 
c.       Invocation 
d.       RolI Call 
e.       Introductions, Proclamations 
f.        Presentations 
 

2. Items Continued from Previous Meeting 
 
3. Consent Calendar 
 
4. Public Hearing Procedure 
 

a.     Staff report (15 minutes total maximum) 
b.     Open hearing to the public 

 1.  Project proponents or in favor of (15 minutes total 
 maximum) 
  2.  Project opponents or against (15 minutes total 
 maximum) 
 
 3.   Rebuttals -when requested (15 minutes total maximum 

 or 3 minutes maximum per speaker) 
c.     Close hearing to the public 
d.     Council discussion 

57



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

10 
 

e.      Motion 
f.       Vote 
 

5. Public Hearings 
 
6. Public Communication 
 

This is the time for members of the audience who have completed a 
"Request to Address Council" card and given it to the Clerk to present 
items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of 
three (3) minutes duration. The Town Council is prohibited by State Law 
from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda. 
 

(A total of 30 minutes maximum will be allotted for this Agenda 

Item. Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of 3 minutes 

each, with the total time of 30 minutes divided between all 

speakers if there are more than ten.) 

 
7.    Council Consideration 
 
8.    Council Communication/Initiatives 
 
9.    Staff/Commission/Committee Communication 
 
10.  Closed Session 
 
11 . Adjournment 
 

B. Directory.  The provisions of this section shall be directory and not 
mandatory. 

 

XIV. ROLL CALL 

 
A.  RolI Call.  Before proceeding with the business of the Council, the Town Clerk 

shall call the roll of the members and the name of those present shall be entered in the 
minutes. 

 

XV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
A.  Consent Calendar.  Actions recommended by the staff or the Mayor to be listed 

in a Consent Calendar shall be listed in a summary form. 
 

B.  Reading of Resolutions/Ordinances.  The Presiding Officer, prior to the vote on 
the Consent Calendar shall read by title each and every resolution and ordinance on the 
Consent Calendar which has not been requested to be read in full, or which has not been 
dropped from the agenda; or, prior to the vote on the Consent Calendar, request that 
Council concur to waive the entire reading of each resolution and ordinance listed on the 

58



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

11 
 

consent calendar and approve reading by title only; and, that by reference on the written 
agenda, each is deemed to have been read by title only.  

 
C. Adoption of Consent Calendar.  The adoption of the Consent Calendar may be 

made in one motion by the Council; provided, however, that any Council Member may 
request that the Council defer action on any matters on the Consent Calendar and place 
it/them on the regular agenda. In such event, the Presiding Officer shall order that such 
matter (except for reading by title only as set forth in this section, unless a full reading is 
specifically requested) be removed from the said Consent Calendar and be placed for 
Council consideration. 

 
D. All Items Adopted.  Adoption of the Consent Calendar and approval of the 

same shall constitute an affirmative vote for each and every item contained thereon. 
 
E. Adopted by RolI Call.  Whenever the Consent Calendar contains any item 

authorizing the payment of money, entry into a franchise or the adoption or first reading of 
any ordinance then, in such event, the Consent Calendar shall be adopted only by roll call. 

 

XVI. RULES OF DEBATE 

 

A. Rules of Debate.  The Presiding Officer may move, second and debate from 

the chair, subject only to such limitations of debate as are by these rules imposed on all 
Council Members, and shall not be deprived of any of the rights and privileges of a 
Council Member by reason of his/her acting as the Presiding Officer. 

 
B. Robert's Rules of Order.  Except as otherwise provided in this resolution or 

provided by law, Robert's Rules of Order, Revised shall govern the conduct of regular 
meetings of the Council. 

 
C.  Objections to Informal Procedures.   Objections to the use of informal 

procedures by the Council or the failure of the Council to act strictly in accordance with 
Robert's Rules of Order shall be deemed waived by all Council Members, unless a 
Council Member express his/her objections at the time when such procedure is used. 
 

D. Taking Matters Out of Order.  The Presiding Officer may at any time, by consent 
of a majority of the Council, permit a member to introduce an ordinance, matter, resolution 
or motion out of the regular Agenda order. 

 
E. Dividing Issues.  If a matter contains two or more divisible propositions, the 

Presiding Officer may, and upon the request of a Council Member shall, unless appealed, 
divide the same. 

 

F. Points of Order.  The Presiding Officer shall determine all points of order subject 

to the right of any Council Member to appeal and request full Council ruling on the 
question. In the event of an appeal, the questions shall be: "Shall the decision of the 

59



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

12 
 

Presiding Officer be sustained?" The majority vote shall conclusively determine such 
question of order. 

 
G. Point of Personal Privilege.  The right of a Council Member to address the 

Council on a question of personal privilege shall be limited to cases in which his/her 
integrity, character or motives are questions, or where the welfare of the Council is 
concerned. 

 
H. Gaining the Floor.  Every Council Member desiring to speak shall first address 

the chair and gain recognition by the Presiding Officer. Such member shall confine 
himself/herself to the question under debate, avoiding reference to character and 
indecorous language. 

 
I.   Interruptions of a Council Member.  A Council Member, once recognized, shall 

not be interrupted while speaking, unless called to order by the Presiding Officer, or unless 
a point of order or personal privilege is raised by another Council Member, or unless the 
speaker chooses to yield to a question by another Council Member. If a Council Member, 
while speaking, is called to order, he/she shall cease speaking until the question of order is 
determine and, if determined to be in order, he/she may proceed. A Council Member, 
when speaking, shall speak to the subject matter of the item on the floor, and shall keep 
his/her remarks to a reasonable length. If a Council Member fails to do so, he/she may be 
called to order by a point of order. 
 

Members of the Town staff, after recognition by the Presiding Officer, shall hold the 
floor until completion of their remarks or until recognition is withdrawn by the Presiding 
Officer. 

J. Propriety of Conduct - Council.  Members of the Council must observe order and 
decorum and shall not by conversation otherwise, delay or interrupt the proceedings of the 
Council or in any way make or disturb any other member of the Council while speaking, or 
refuse to obey the orders of the Council or the Presiding Officer, except as in this 
resolution otherwise provided. 

 

XVII. VOTING 

 
A.  Passage of Motion. The passage of every motion shall be by voice vote or roll 

call and entered in full upon the record. 

B. Roll Call Vote Required.  All ordinances, resolutions granting a franchise, and 

resolutions and orders for the payment of money shall be by roll call vote. Any member of 
the Council may demand a roll call vote on any matter before the Council. 

 
         C.  Explanation of Vote.   It shall not be in order for any Council Member to 
explain their vote during the roll call, except in conformance with Section XVIII below. 
 

D.  Disqualification. Every member should vote unless disqualified for cause, but no 
Council Member shall be forced to vote. 

60



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

13 
 

 
E.  Tie Votes. Tie votes shall be lost motions and result in a rejection of the matter 

voted upon. 
 
F   Change of Vote. After the roll call has been completed but before the result of 

the vote is announced, a member may change his/her vote. A member may not change 
his/her vote after the vote has been announced unless a majority consent is obtained. 

 
G. Failure to Vote. A Council Member who is silent or inattentive or fails to vote 

without stating his/her abstention, or without being disqualified, shall be deemed to have 
cast a "yes" vote. 

 
H. Conflict of Interest. A Council Member who is disqualified by reason of conflict of 

interest shall be recorded as "absent" and a Council Member who states he/she is 
abstaining shall be recorded as "not voting." 

 
1. Appeals from Planning Commission Actions.  With regard to any matter that 

comes before the Town Council on appeal from determinations or actions taken by the 
Planning Commission, at least three (3) affirmative votes shall be required to uphold any 
appeal from said determinations or actions. Failure to obtain three (3) affirmative votes 
shall constitute rejections of any such appeal. 

 
In the event that there is less than a full Council present and qualified to vote on 

any appeal from Planning Commission determinations or actions, the appellant may 
continue the public hearing and the Town Council's determination on the appeal until a 
date certain when a full Council is expected to be available to hear and vote on said 
appeal. The appellant is required to exercise his/her said option to continue prior to the 
opening of the public hearing on the appeal and prior to any vote or action being taken by 
the Town Council on the appeal. In the event the appellant chooses to have the matter 
heard and decided by less than a full Council, the action taken by the Town Council on 
the appeal at the meeting at which the appeal is heard shall be considered final. Any 
continuances granted pursuant to this section shall conform to the provisions of Section 
VIII of this resolution. 

 

XVIII. RIGHT TO RECORD REASONS FOR VOTE 

 
A. Reasons Entered into the Minutes. Any Council member shall have the right to 

have the reasons for his/her vote on any action before the Council entered in the minutes. 
Such statement shall be made in substantially the following manner: "I would like the 
minutes to show that I favor/oppose this action for the following reasons..." 

 

XIX.  RECONSIDERATION 

 
A Motion to Reconsider.  A motion to reconsider any action taken by the Council 

may be made only at the meeting when such action was taken. It may be made either 
immediately during the same session, or a recessed or adjourned session thereof. Such a 

61



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

14 
 

motion to reconsider shall be made only by one of the Council Members who voted with 
the prevailing side. Nothing herein shall be construed to prevent any Council member from 
making or remaking the same or another motion at a subsequent meeting of the Council. 

 

XX.  ENFORCEMENT OF ORDER 

 
A. Sergeant-At- -Arms.  The Chief of Police is designated as Sergeant-at-Arms of 

the Council and shall carry out all orders by the Presiding Officer for the purpose of 
maintaining order at the Council meeting. In the absence of the Chief of Police or any 
member of the Police Department, the Presiding Officer may designate any person to act 
as Sergeant-at-Arms. 

 
B. Enforcement of Rules.  Any Council Member may move to require the Presiding 

Officer to enforce these rules. An affirmative vote of the majority of the Council shall 
require the Presiding Officer to enforce said rules. 

 

XXI. PROCEDURAL RULES - VIOLATION SHALL NOT INVALIDATE 

 
A. Substantial Compliance.  Insofar as practicable, the business of the Council 

shall be conducted substantially in the order and the manner provided in this resolution. 
However, the failure to observe or enforce such procedural rules shall in no manner effect 
the regularity, validity or legality of any action or proceeding taken by the Council. The 
Council, in its discretion, reserves the right to govern its own proceedings. 

 

XXII. TESTIMONY UNDER OATH 

 
A. Testimony Under Oath.  The Presiding Officer may require any person 

addressing the Council to be sworn as a witness and testify under oath. The Presiding 
Officer shall require a witness to be sworn if directed to do so by a majority of the Council. 

 

XXIII. MINUTES OF COUNCIL 

 
A. Minutes. The official minutes of the Town Council will be kept by the Town Clerk 

in the Minute Book, with the record of each particular type of business transacted set off in 
the paragraph with the proper subheads. 

B. Record Business Passed by Council.  The Clerk shall be required to make a 
record only of such business actually passed upon by the Council, and shall not be 
required to record the remarks of any member of the Council or any other person, except 
as specifically provided by this resolution. 

 
 C.     Persons Addressing Council.  The names and addresses (if volunteered) of 
persons addressing the Council and the subject matter of their remarks shall be entered in 
the minutes. 
 
 D.     Directory.   The provisions of this section shall be directory and not mandatory. 
 

62



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

15 
 

XIV.    INVESTIGATIONS AND HEARINGS 

 
 A.     Investigations and Hearings.  The Council shall have the discretionary right to 
make investigations and hold hearings with respect to all matters within its legislative power 
and all matters pertaining to the administration of the business of the Town. 
 
 B.     Power of Subpoena.   The Council shall have the power of subpoena as 
provided in Sections 37104 and 37109 of the Government Code.  The Council may order 
the Clerk and the Chief of Police or his/her representative to issue subpoenas for any 
witnesses or records necessary for the production of evidence at any duly scheduled 
 meeting of the council. 
 

XV.     SMOKING AT MEETINGS 
 
 A.     Smoking.   No person shall smoke any cigarette, cigar or pipe during any 
meeting of the Town Council. 
 

XVI.     ADJOURNMENT 

 
 A.     Time of Adjournment.   It shall be the policy of the Town Council to adjourn its 
meetings at or before 11:00 p.m.  If the Council has not completed all items of the Agenda 
by 11:00 p.m., the Council, shall, at that time, either (1) wave the adjournment hour by 
formal motion; or (2) determine a future date(s) and time(s) at which the remaining Agenda 
items will be heard.  Violation of this section shall not invalidate the action taken. 

63



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
Relating to the Conduct of Council Meetings 

16 
 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Paradise on 
this __ day of ___________, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
 
NOES:            
 

ABSENT:            
  

NOT VOTING  
           
     ____________________ 

Attest:       Mayor 
_____________________________ 
Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 

_____________________________ 
Dwight S. Moore, Town Attorney 

64



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 
Date:  December 6, 2011 

Agenda Item: 3e 

 
Originated by: 
 

Chris M. Buzzard, Chief of Police 

Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 
Lauren M. Gill, Assistant Town Manager 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 

 
Subject: 
 

 
Resolution Approving Program Supplement Agreement for Federal 
Aid Project – Safe Routes to School 3 E’s 

 
Council Action Requested:  Adopt Resolution No. 11-__, A Resolution Approving 
Program Supplement No.   N010 Agreement for Federal Aid Project – Safe Routes to 
School 3 E’s (provides $66,000 in grant monies for education, encouragement and 
enforcement). 

Alternatives:  Provide alternate direction to staff. 
 
Background:    On June 5, 2007, the Council approved Administering Agency-State 
Agreement for Federal Aid Projects relating to the 2009 Overlay Project No. 1.   The 
project has been completed; however, there is a supplemental project N010 that allows 
for education, encouragement and enforcement for elementary students within the 
Town of Paradise relating to pedestrian and bicycle traffic safety while in route to and 
from school.  The supplement project was authorized on October 14, 2011 by the 
Department of Transportation and an allocation was approved in the amount of 
$66,000.00. 
 
Discussion:  The grant will provide funding towards the cost of the Community 
Resource Officer/School Resource Officer position which will be responsible for the 
education, encouragement and enforcement in all elementary schools within Paradise.   
The funding will also cover the cost of safety equipment for students in need or for hiring 
outside resources to assist in the education efforts. 
 
Conclusion:  This grant will enhance the safety of the students traversing to and from 
the various school locations.   
 
Fiscal Impact Analysis:  Approval will result in approximately $26,000 savings to the 
General Fund which was already approved in the budget in account 
1010.30.4520.5199.130. 
 
 
 

65



RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PARADISE 
APPROVING PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL AID 

PROJECT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Paradise has entered into a Master Agreement with 
CalTrans as required to obtain State and Federal funds; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Paradise is required to enter into Program Supplement 
Administering Agency-State Agreements for each State and Federally funding project; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforementioned agreement is required for the Town to obtain 
reimbursement for the Safe Routes to School – 3 E’s (education, encouragement, 
enforcement) Grant;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF PARADISE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Town Council approves Program Supplement No. N010 to 
Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal-Aid Projects No. 03-5424R relating 
to the Town of Paradise, Safe Routes to School 3 E’s Grant. 
 
 Section 2. The Town Council authorizes the Mayor and/or the Town Manager 
to execute the attachment (Program Supplement No. N010 to Administering Agency-
State Agreement for Federal-Aid Projects No. 03-5424R relating to the Town of 
Paradise, Safe Routes to School 3 E’s Grant. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Paradise on this 
6th day of December, 2011, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 

ABSENT: 
 NOT VOTING: 
 
      By:________________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________       __________________________________ 
Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 
 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



TOWN OF PARADISE 

Council Agenda Summary 

Date:  December 6, 2011 

Agenda No. 3f 

 

ORIGINATED BY:  Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 

 

REVIEWED BY:  Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Dismissal and Tolling Agreement between Town of 

Paradise and Oak Creek Estates    

 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:      Adopt a MOTION TO: 

 

1.  Authorize the Mayor and Town Manager to execute an Amendment to Dismissal and 

Tolling Agreement between Town of Paradise and Oak Creek Estates; OR 

 

2. Take no action and provide direction. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: On November 7, 2003, the Town and Oak Creek Estates entered into a 

Dismissal and Tolling Agreement relating to the discontinuation of litigation in which the Town 

had prevailed on an appeal concerning whether the Oak Creek Estates subdivision had been 

approved by operation of law.  Although the Town prevailed on the appeal, the trial court still 

has jurisdiction to decide other causes of action that were not part of the appeal.  The remaining 

causes of action relate to inverse condemnation and California planning law. On October 13, 

2009, the Council authorized an amendment to the agreement under which the litigation was 

tolled until November 1, 2011. Under California statutory and case law, the Town would also 

prevail on both causes of action. 

 

DISCUSSION:  Oak Creek Estates has requested the Town to extend the agreement for an 

additional six months.  To grant this request, the Dismissal and Tolling Agreement needs to be 

amended by extending the tolling date to June 1, 2012.  In light of this, the attached Amendment 

to the Dismissal and Tolling Agreement has been prepared for your consideration.  
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: There is no financial impact associated with the Amendment to the 

Dismissal and Tolling Agreement. 

 

 

Attachments 
 

73



FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DISMISSAL AND TOLLING AGREEMENT 

 

 This Fourth Amendment dated December 7, 2011 is to the Agreement dated November 7, 

2003 between the Town of Paradise (the “Town”) and Oak Creek Estates, a General Partnership, 

formerly Oak Creek Estates, Limited Partnership, (“Oak Creek”).  A copy of the Agreement is 

attached as Exhibit “A”. 

 In consideration of the terms and conditions herein, the Town and the Oak Creek Estates 

agree that the Agreement shall be amended as follows: 

1. Section 3(b) of the Agreement shall be amended to read as follows: 

All time limitations and statutes of limitation that may be applicable to the remaining 

claims and causes of action alleged by OAK CREEK in its said Petition and Complaint, 

and the defenses thereto alleged by the TOWN, shall be tolled until no later than June 1, 

2012, unless extended by the PARTIES in writing, and this tolling agreement shall 

preserve the status quo as of the Effective Date through the date of termination or 

expiration of this Agreement. 

2. Conflicts between the Agreement or the First, Second and Third Amendments and this 

Fourth Amendment shall be controlled by this Fourth Amendment.  All other provisions 

within the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

      IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to Agreement to be 

executed on the date first written above. 

 

 

TOWN OF PARADISE    OAK CREEK ESTATES, General 

Partnership (Formerly Oak Creek 

Estates, a Limited Partnership) 

 

By:___________________________ ___  By:_____________________________ 

          Alan White, Mayor 

 

By:_______________________________ 

         Charles L. Rough, Jr. Town Manager 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 

 

By:_______________________________  By:_______________________________ 

       Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney   Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 

74



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 

Date: December 6, 2011 
Agenda Item: 3g 

 
Originated by: 
 

Gina S. Will, Finance Director/Town Treasurer 

Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

Subject: 
 

Quarterly Investment Report 

 
Council Action Requested: 

 
1. The Town Council is requested to review and file the 1st Quarter Investment 

Report for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012 

Background: 
 

Attached is a report on the Town’s cash and investments for the quarter ended June 30, 
2012.  
 
The Town is primarily using Rabobank for investment of cash in excess of immediately 
needed operating capital. As Council is aware, Rabobank has guaranteed a yield of 15 
basis points above LAIF for a fully collateralized money market account. The Rabobank 
account is also highly liquid. All these elements combined qualify it according to the 
Town’s Investment Policy. Funds can be securely transferred via a wire transfer 
between Rabobank and the Town’s operating checking account. Rabobank is a short 
term solution until LAIF’s interest rate improves and/or better options are identified. 
 
The Town has left some funds in the State of California managed Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) in order to maintain some account activity to prevent closure 
and to prepare a fallback position for the Town. 
 
In June of 2011, the Town established an irrevocable trust to begin funding the future 
obligations associated with retiree health as required by GASB 45. The funds are being 
managed by Self-Insured Schools of California (SISC) and can only be used for the 
payment of retiree health benefits.  
 
A Wells Fargo Bank checking account is currently used for payroll, accounts payable 
and other operating purposes.  Most accounts payable disbursements are drawn 
through checks, and most payroll disbursements are processed through direct deposit. 
 
The Town establishes escrow funds at the start of each new lease. The escrow fund is 
drawn down to zero through the process of purchasing equipment against the lease. 
Interest is accrued on any unspent escrow balance. The “other” investment type 
represents these available escrow funds as well as petty cash balances. 
 

75



2 
 

Conclusion: 
 
As of September 30, 2011 the Town had used 78% of its General Fund Reserves. The 
Town received $2.997 million on September 7, 2011 as proceeds from the funding of 
the short term note (TRAN) was issued to build a cash flow bridge for operations until 
property tax revenue is received in January and April 2012. As Council is aware, the 
TRAN was increased this 2011/12 fiscal year in order to counterbalance the trend 
established the last few years (as illustrated by the attached graph of investment 
balances) of declining cash balances which has a strong correlation to declining fund 
balances. With receipt of these TRAN proceeds, the Town has positioned itself to meet 
financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 
The turbulent markets were particularly hard on the GASB 45 trust investment managed 
by SISC which reflects a negative return of 11.76% for the July – September 2011 
quarter. With the continuing uncertainty and fears related to the European debt crisis, 
markets continue to be very volatile where some days nearly all of the third quarter loss 
has been erased and other days the loss has been increased. Long term, SISC has 
been successful with its allocation model of approximately 60% equity and 40% fixed 
income. It is recommended that the Town wait out the storm and remember the long 
term opportunity created by the investment. 

Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
 
Isolating the loss from the GASB 45 trust, the Town earned $2,445.87 for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2011. That is compared to $4,307.89 for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2010. Again, isolating the GASB 45 loss, the Town realized very similar 
yield for the September 30th quarter ended of about .52% and .51% respectively. 
Because of the continued decline in interest rates, Rabobank’s increase of 15 basis 
points only brings the yield comparable to the prior fiscal year. 
 
 

76



77



78



79



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 
Date:  December 6, 2011 

Agenda Item: 3h  

 
Originated by: 
 

Craig Baker, Community Development Director 

Reviewed by: 
 

Chuck Rough, Town Manager 
Lauren Gill, Assistant Town Manager 
 

Subject: 
 

Consideration of a Resolution Providing for a Summary 
Vacation of an Unused Drainage Easement Affecting the 
Paradise Community Village Project 

 
Council Action Requested:  

1.  Adopt Town of Paradise Resolution No. 11-__, “A Resolution of the Town 
Council of the Town of Paradise Providing for a Summary Vacation of a Public 
Service Easement.” 
 

2. Direct staff to facilitate the recordation of grants of easements provided to the 
Town of Paradise by the Paradise Youth and Family Center Corporation and 
Community Housing Program, Inc. 

 

Alternatives:  Provide alternate direction to staff 
 
Background: Community Housing Improvement Program, Inc. (CHIP) continues to make 
significant progress toward assuring the issuance of building permits for Phase I of the 
CHIP affordable housing component of the Paradise Community Village (PCV) project.   In 
order to guarantee the provision of funding that has been secured for the CHIP project, 
building permits for all thirteen structures in the Phase (including thirty-six housing units), 
must be issued by the Town of Paradise by the end of this calendar year. 
 
However, the design and location of an existing, unimproved 15 foot-wide drainage 
easement associated with the La Mesa Verde Subdivision conflicts with the design of the 
CHIP project and will effectively prevent the issuance of building permits for the two 
westernmost structures on the 2.52 acre site unless it is officially vacated by the Town of 
Paradise.  The La Mesa Verde Subdivision recorded in 1961 and is located on the north 
side of the PCV project site.  A Paradise Irrigation District water line easement that also 
conflicts with the Phase I CHIP housing project design is in the process of being vacated. 
 
Discussion: Condition No. 28 of the PCV Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map requires any 
easements that conflict with the design of the project to be properly vacated.  In order to 
accommodate a vacation of this drainage easement by the Town, the Paradise Youth 
and Family Center Corporation and CHIP have provided signed grants for replacement 
drainage easements, the designs of which do not conflict with the design of any element 
of the PCV project, including the Phase I CHIP housing.  In addition, the new 
easements offered will be improved to accommodate drainage from the La Mesa Verde 
Subdivision and the Phase I CHIP housing project. 

80



2 
 

 

Conclusion: 
 
Fiscal Impact Analysis: Adoption of the resolution providing for summary vacation of 
the easement and recording the grants of easements with the Butte County Recorder 
will have no impact upon the Town’s finances.   

 
Attachments 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81



3 
 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
Agenda No.  

 
 
1. Copy of Town of Paradise Resolution No. 11-___, "A Resolution of the Town 

Council of the Town of Paradise Providing for a Summary Vacation of a Public 
Service Easement" and its attached Exhibit A. 

 
2. Copy of Grant of Easement signed and provided by Community Housing 

Improvement Program, Inc. 
 
3. Copy of Grant of Easement signed and provided by Paradise Youth and Family 

Center Corporation. 
 
4. 8-1/2” x 11” portion of map showing the Phase I CHIP housing project and 

conflicting easement 

 
 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 

TOWN OF PARADISE 

RESOLUTION NO.  11-__ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF PARADISE PROVIDING FOR A SUMMARY VACATION 

OF A PUBLIC SERVICE EASEMENT 
 

 

WHEREAS, as a condition of Tentative Subdivision Map No. PL11-00235, the 

developer is required to relocate a Town drainage easement within the site; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Town has not improved or used the drainage easement for more than 

five years; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public service easement, or a portion thereof, may be summarily vacated 

pursuant to Streets and Highway Code Division 9, Part 3, Chapter 4, Section 8333 if the 

easement has not been used for the purpose for which it was dedicated or acquired for five years 

immediately preceding the proposed vacation.  

 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Paradise as 

follows: 

  

Section 1.   The Town Council finds, based on evidence submitted, that the drainage easement 

described in Exhibit “A” has not been used by the Town of Paradise for more than five years 

prior to the date of this Resolution.  

 

Section 2.  The Town Council declares that the drainage easement described in the attached 

Exhibit “A” is hereby vacated. 

     

Section 3.    From the date of this Resolution is recorded the Town of Paradise drainage 

easement described in Exhibit “A” no longer constitutes a public service easement. 

 

Section 4.  Pursuant to Streets and Highway Code section 8336, the Town Clerk shall cause a 

certified copy of this resolution, attested by the Town Clerk under seal, to be recorded without 

acknowledgement, certificate of acknowledgement, or further proof in the Office of the Recorder 

of the County of Butte.  Upon such recordation, the vacation shall be complete. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Paradise Town Council of the Town of Paradise, 

County of Butte, State of California, on this 6th day of December 2011, by the following vote: 

 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

NOT VOTING: 

 

        ____________________________                                                                     

          Alan White, Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_______________________________                                                                 

JOANNA GUTIERREZ, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

________________________________                                                                 

DWIGHT L. MOORE, Town Attorney 

94



 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF VACATED PUBLIC SERVICE EASEMENT 

 

All that real property situated in the Town of Paradise, County of Butte, State of 

California, described as follows: 

 

 Being a non-exclusive easement for drainage purposes over a strip of land 15.00 feet 

in width, lying in the Southwest quarter of Section 23, Township 22 North, Range 3 East, 

M.D.B. & M., said strip lying 7.50 feet on either side of the following described centerline: 

 

 Commencing at the Southwest corner of Lot 14 of the La Mesa Verde Unit No 1 

Subdivision, as said Lot 14 is shown on that certain map entitled, “La Mesa Verde Unit No 

1,” on file in Map Book 19 at pages 24 and 25 in the office of the Recorder of said Butte 

County; thence from said Southwest corner of said Lot 14, South 89
o
40’20” West, 60.00 

feet; thence South 00
o
17’20” East, 320.01 feet; thence North 89

o
40’20” East, 233.75 feet to 

the true point of the said centerline of said 15 foot easement; thence from said true point of 

beginning, South 00
o
19’40” East, 7.50 feet; thence North 89

o
40’20” East, 65.00 feet; thence 

South 04
o
04’10” East, 503.50 feet more or less to the South line of the Thorstappen 

property and to the end of said easement. 

 

 

 

95



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 

December 6, 2011 
Agenda Item: 3i 

 
Originated by: 
 

Lauren M. Gill, Assistant Town Manager 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 

Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

Subject: 
 

Amend the Development Agreement for Paradise Community 
Village (PCV) Project and Allow the Mayor and  the Town Manager 
to Execute All Subsequent Documents to Implement the Town’s 
Obligations Under the Development Agreement 

 
 
Council Action Requested: 
 
Adopt the attached resolution authorizing the Mayor and the Town Manager to execute 
an amendment to the development agreement relating to PCV and all subsequent 
documents to implement the Town’s obligations under the development agreement. 

Background: 
 
On August 22, 2011, the Town entered into a development agreement relating to the 
Paradise Community Village Project.  Within the development agreement, the Town will 
provide a Community Development Block Grant loan to the Paradise Youth Sports and 
Family Center (PCV) to design and construct a wastewater system for the CHIP Phase I 
affordable housing project.  PCV will in turn loan the money to CHIP, as the 
owner/operator to execute the design and construction of the wastewater system.  PCV 
will repay the Town’s loan within five years by transferring two parcels within the project 
to the Town.  Under the current development agreement, the Town’s loan will be 
secured by a deed of trust on the real property owned by PCV and also secured by a 
deed of trust against the CHIP property. 

Discussion: 
 
PCV and CHIP are now requesting the PCV loan to CHIP not be secured by CHIP’s 
parcel.   It should be noted that the CDBG loan will be secured by the PCV parcel.  The  
CHIP parcel is being secured by other lenders financing the CHIP project.  These 
lenders require that the CHIP parcel not be “over” encumbered. 
 
The Town Attorney and staff agree that amending the development agreement to 
release the CHIP property would not affect the security of the Town’s CDBG loan.  
 
The other item addressed in the attached resolution is to designate the Mayor and the 
Town Manager authority to execute subsequent amendments and documents relating to 
the Town’s ability to accomplish the project as proposed in the development agreement.   

96



2 
 

This provides the impetus necessary to perform the various functions of the 
development agreement in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
 
This amendment does not change the status of the financial obligation of the original 
development agreement.  
 

97



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PARADISE 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

AMENDMENTS TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 
PARADISE AND THE PARADISE YOUTH SPORTS AND FAMILY CENTER (PCV) 

AND ALL SUBSEQUENT DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE PARADISE 
COMMUNITY VILLAGE TO IMPLEMENT THE TOWN’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

 WHEREAS, on August 22, 2011, the Town of Paradise entered into a 
Development Agreement with the Paradise Youth Sports and Family Center, doing 
business as Paradise Community Village, Paradise Recreation and Parks District, 
Community Housing Improvement Program, Inc. (CHIP) and Paradise Ridge Youth 
Soccer Club (Club) relating to Paradise Community Village Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties to the Development Agreement have requested 
amendments to the agreement concerning the obligations of the Community Housing 
Improvement Program under said agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF PARADISE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The Mayor and the Town Manager are authorized to execute the 
amendment to the Development Agreement as attached to this Resolution as Exhibit 
“A”. 
 Section 2. In addition, the Mayor and the Town Manager are authorized to 
execute all subsequent documents to implement the Town’s obligations under the 
Development Agreement. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Paradise on this 
__th day of __________, 20__, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 
 NOES: 
 

ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
      By:________________________________ 
       Alan White, Mayor 
 

98



ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Joanna Gutierrez, CMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________ 
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 

99



EXHIBIT A – RESOLUTION No. 11-__ 

AMENDMENT TO PHASE 1 AGREEMENT 

The Phase 1 Development Agreement (the "Agreement") executed on August 22, 2011 (the 

"Effective Date") by and between Paradise Youth Sports and Family Center, a California non-profit, 

public benefit corporation doing business as Paradise Community Village (the "Corporation"), the Town 

of Paradise (the "Town"), Paradise Recreation and Park District, a California recreation and park district 

("PRPD"), Community Housing Improvement Program, Inc., a California non-profit, public benefit 

corporation ("CHIP"), and Paradise Ridge Youth Soccer Club, a California non-profit, public benefit 

corporation, (the "Club") is amended as follows: 

1. The last sentence of Section 2. b. shall be deleted in its entirety. 

2. The first sentence of Section 2. e. shall be amended by striking the comma and phrase 

"subject to CHIP executing the Lot 1 Trust Deed in favor of the Corporation" appearing therein 

immediately after the words "...previously granted it." The first sentence of Section 2. e. shall now read as 

follows: 

In consideration for CHIP'S performance of those obligations set forth in Subsections a., 

b., c, and d. above, the Corporation shall grant, convey, and transfer to CHIP Lot 1 upon 

its exercise of the option previously granted it. 

3. The last two sentences of Section 2. f. shall be deleted in their entirety and in lieu thereof, 

there shall be inserted the following: 

The loan by the Corporation to CHIP, like the CDBG Loan, shall not bear interest and 

shall be due and payable upon sooner to occur of the fifth anniversary of Effective Date 

or upon the default by CHIP in its performance under any note secured by a trust deed to 

Lot 1 after the expiration of any applicable cure period. The Corporation's loan to CHIP 

shall be fully satisfied and discharged upon issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the 

Project by the Town. 

4. The last sentence of Section 2. h. shall be deleted in its entirety and in lieu thereof, there 

shall be inserted upon the following: 

100



EXHIBIT A – RESOLUTION No. 11-__ 

Should the Future Development of the Remainder or of the Club Property result in construction 

of a public park or public recreation facility thereon within five years of the Effective Date, the 

estimated fair-market value of which approximates $100,322.00, PRPD shall deem $100,322.00 

of the PRPD Loan fully satisfied and discharged. As amended above, the Agreement shall remain 

in full force and effect and be binding on the parties thereto. 

Executed on the date last set forth below opposite the parties signatures. 

December ____, 2011 CORPORATION: 

Paradise Youth Sports & Family Center, a 

California non-profit, public benefit 

corporation doing business as Paradise 

Community Village 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

      David Ferrier,  President 

  

 
By:  ________________________________ 

       Mike Trinca, Secretary 

  

December ____, 2011 PARTIES: 

Town of Paradise 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

       Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

  

December ____, 2011 
Paradise Recreation & Park District, a 

California recreation and park district 

 

 

By:  

_________________________________ 

        Mike Trinca, General Manager 

  

 

101



EXHIBIT A – RESOLUTION No. 11-__ 

December ____, 2011 
Community Housing Improvement Program, 

Inc., a California non-profit, public benefit 

corporation 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

      David Ferrier,  President 

  

December ____, 2011 
Paradise Ridge Youth Soccer Club, a 

California non-profit, public benefit 

corporation 

 

By:  ________________________________ 

       Maximilian G. Barteau 

 

102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 
Date:  December 6, 2011 

Agenda Item: 7a  

Originated by: 
 

Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 

Reviewed by: 
 

Charles L. Rough, Jr., Town Manager 

Subject: 
 

Council representation on local and County Committees and 
Commissions. 

 
Council Action Requested: Appoint Council representatives and alternates to 
represent the Town of Paradise on various committees and commissions. 

Alternatives:  Consider other actions relating to committee/commission representation. 
 
Background:  The Town Council, on an annual basis, appoints Council Members to 
represent the Town of Paradise on local committees and commissions.   
 
Discussion:   Two committees require Mayor representation:  the Butte County City 
Selection Committee and the Butte County Emergency Services Council.  If the Mayor 
is unable to attend a City Selection Committee meeting, a letter of authorization from 
the Mayor is required for an alternate to attend on the Mayor’s behalf.  The alternate 
must be a seated Council Member.  
 
The Joint Powers Agreement for the Butte County Air Quality Management District 
(BCAQMD) states that city appointments are for a 4-year appointment unless the term 
of office for the representative expires.  It is recommended that this representative be 
the same as the BCAG representative as the committees meet on the same date in the 
same location.  At the November 10, 2009, Regular Meeting, Council concurred that the 
Council Member appointed to serve as alternate to the Butte County Association of 
Governments (BCAG) would automatically serve as the alternate to the Butte County 
Air Quality Management District (BCAQMD).   
 
Note: The Civic Center Planning Task Force and the Tourism Round Table have been 
eliminated from the list as they no longer exist.   
 
Following is a list and brief description of the committees and commissions, meetings 
dates and times, and locations. 
 
Butte County Committees/Commissions 
 

1. Butte County Air Quality Management District Governing Board  
Meets 4th   Thursday after Butte County Association of Governments meeting – 
Comprised of five Butte County Supervisors plus one elected representative 
from each of the County’s five cities; Establishes policies & approves new rules 
to protect people & environment from effect of air pollution. 

 

127



2 
 

2. Butte County Association of Governments - Meets 4th Thursday of each month at 
9:00 a.m. in the Chico City Council Chambers – Comprised of five Butte County 
Supervisors plus one elected representative from each of the County’s five 
cities; Is responsible for development of federal and state transportation plans 
and programs that secure transportation funding for the region's highways, 
transit, streets and roads, pedestrian and other transportation system 
improvements. 

 
3. Butte County City Selection Committee – Meets twice a year upon notification; 

Mayor must be representative. Comprised of the Mayors from the five 
incorporated cities and selects two city representatives to serve on the Local 
Area Formation Commission (LAFCo).  

   
4. Butte County Emergency Services Council - Meets at least once a year in 

Oroville; Mayor must be representative.  Purpose is to provide for the 
preparation and execution of plans for the protection of persons, the 
environment, and property within the County of Butte in the event of an 
emergency. 

 
5. Butte County General Plan Planning Process – Two representatives; Formed to 

monitor Butte County 2010 General Plan Planning Process.  Butte County 
General Plan 2030 was adopted October 26, 2010 and which became effective 
November 30, 2010.  The Butte County Department of Development Services 
maintains an information website relating to the Butte County General Plan 2030 
process at www.buttegeneralplan.net.     

 
6. *Butte County Local Area Formation Commission (LAFCO) – 1st Thursday at 

9:00 am in Oroville; Appointments to LAFCo made by City Selection Committee.  
LAFCo is a State mandated local agency composed of seven regular 
Commissioners:  two members from the Butte County Board of Supervisors 
(selected by the entire Board); two members from the city councils (selected by 
the mayors of all five incorporated cities); two members who represent special 
districts (selected by a majority vote of independent special districts); and one 
public member (selected by the other six LAFCo members);  Oversees boundary 
changes to cities and special districts, the formation of new agencies including 
incorporation of new cities, and consolidation of existing agencies. 

 
*LAFCo appointments are made by the Butte County City Selection Committee, 
comprised of Mayors from the five incorporated cities.  See item #3 above. 

 
7. Butte County Integrated Waste Management Local Task Force – One 

representative and one alternate; meets as needed in Oroville; Is a mandated 
committee formed by the Board of Supervisors; develops goals, policies & 
procedures which are consistent with guidelines & regulations adopted by the CA 
Integrated Waste Management Act relating to coordinated & cost effective 
regional waste management issues/solutions. 

 
8. Butte County Water Advisory Committee – One representative; Meets quarterly 

or as needed in Oroville;  Assists & advises the Water Commission & Board of 

128



3 
 

Supervisors in establishment & maintenance of Basin Management Objectives to 
be used to establish criteria for groundwater elevations, groundwater quality & 
land subsidence. 

 
9. City/County Ad Hoc Committee – Meets upon notification.  Two Council 

representatives; Formed to discuss issues/topics of common concern 
associated with the Paradise Ridge Area: comprised of  two members of the 
Town Council; two members of the Board of Supervisors and various staff. 

 
10. Lake Oroville Supplemental Benefits Fund (JPA Terminated) – Meets 1st 

Wednesday of every quarter at 5:30 pm in the City of Oroville Council Chambers. 
One representative; one citizen alternate;  The City of Oroville is designated 
as the Fund Administrator for funds received from DWR & State Water 
contractors for the purpose of recreational and economic development to mitigate 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) 2100 license for the Oroville 
facility (the dam, hydro plant, Forebay, and After bay).  The committee is 
composed of five voting members (three Oroville Council Members, two Feather 
River Recreation & Park District Members) and three advisory members of 
publicly elected officials. The Town of Paradise is an interested party and the 
representative receives agendas and staff reports from the SBF/RDA 
Coordinator Bob Marciniak.  The January 2011 meeting will take place on 
January 12th.   

 
11. 3CORE (formerly known as the Tri County Economic Development Corporation) 

Meets as needed in Chico, mid-day, at the 3Core office at 3120 Cohasset, three 
to four times a year.  A private, non-profit corporation that works as the economic 
development planning & coordinating agency for the Tri-County region composed 
of Butte, Glenn & Tehama counties & the nine member cities located therein.  
One Council representative serves on the Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy (CEDS) Advisory Board that advises and recommends 
actions to the Board of Directors.   

 
 
Local Committees 
   

1. *Paradise Citizens Redevelopment Advisory Committee –Meets as needed in the 
Town Council Chambers – Two Council representatives; Is a citizens advisory 
committee appointed  to make recommendations to the Redevelopment Agency 
regarding implementation of the Paradise Redevelopment Plan and Five Year 
Implementation Plan. *If the Supreme Court upholds the State’s intention to 
eliminate redevelopment, this committee will no longer be necessary.   

 
Paradise Community Civic Center Planning Task Force – No longer exists.  
 

2. Paradise Community Village – (formerly known as the Paradise Youth Sports 
and Family Center)   Meets the 2nd Monday of each month at 4pm in the 
Paradise Town Council Chambers; One Council representative; Is a local non-
profit corporation formed to oversee the development of the Paradise Community 
Village project, a mixed use development consisting of affordable and single 

129



4 
 

family housing, parks/recreation, open space & community facilities.    Board is 
comprised of the following members:  Town of Paradise (one Council and one 
staff representative); Paradise Unified School District; Boys & Girls Club; 
Paradise Middle Charter School; Paradise Recreation & Park District; Youth for 
Change; Paradise Youth Soccer Club.   

 
3. Paradise Irrigation District (PID) Liaison – Meets in Paradise upon notification to 

discuss issues of common concern.  Two Council representatives.  PID is an 
Independent Special District governed by a five-member elected board of 
directors; voters; Formed in 1916 under the laws of the State Water Code to 
deliver water to municipal residential and commercial customers.   

 
4. Paradise Recreation & Park District (PRPD) Liaison – Meets in Paradise upon 

notification to discuss issues of common concern.  Two Council 
Representatives.   PRPD is and Independent Special District governed by a 
five-member elected board of directors; Formed in 1948 to provide recreation 
and park services within the district.  

   
5. Paradise Solid Waste Committee – Meets in Paradise upon notification;  Two 

Council representatives;  Discusses solid waste, recyclable materials, and yard 
waste programs with staff and representative from NRWS, the company 
franchised by the Town to  provide of solid waste collection and disposal services 
which includes recycling, source reduction, household  hazardous waste and 
vegetative waste disposal services;  two council representatives, Town staff. 

 
Paradise Tourism Round Table – No longer exists.  (Formed to discuss business 
development and tourism issues with the Chamber of Commerce).   
 

6. Project Vision/Youth Council - Meets the 2nd Monday at PUSD District Office 5:30 
– 6:30 p.m.   One Council representative.  An “asset based”, non-profit 
organization formed to support young people and youth programs on the Ridge.  

 
Attached is a list the current 2011 representation, along with a blank chart for the 2012 
assignments.   
 
Conclusion:  It is timely that Council consider appointments to local and County 
Committees/ and Commissions.   

Fiscal Impact Analysis:  None.  
 
 

130



5 
 

 

 
 

December 14, 2010 Minutes Attachment  
Amended Exhibit “A”  
 
2011 REPRESENTATION ON AGENCY COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

          

 

BUTTE COUNTY 
COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

     

          

 
BUTTE COUNTY 

  
White Culleton Lotter DiDuca Titus 

1 Air Quality Management District R 
   

A 

2 Association of Governments  
 

R 
   

A 

3 City Selection Committee (Mayor) R 
    4 Emergency Services Council (Mayor) R A 

   5 Waste Mgt Local Task Force 
  

A R 
  

6 
Water Advisory Committee (4-year 
term) 

    

R to 
12/2012 

 7 City/County Ad Hoc Committee 
  

R 
 

R 

8 

Lake Oroville Supplemental Benefits 
Funds 
*Alternate:  Citizen Sam Dresser 

  
R 

  

9 
3CORE (formerly Tri-County Economic 
Development Corp 

   
R 

          

          

 
LOCAL COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

     

          

 
PARADISE 

  
White Culleton Lotter DiDuca Titus 

1 Citizens RDA Advisory Committee 
 

R 
  

R 

2 Civic Center Planning Task Force 
 

R R 
  3 Paradise Community Village 

 
R 

    4 Paradise Irrigation District Liaison 
   

R R 

5 Paradise Rec. & Park District Liaison R 
  

R 
 

6 
Solid Waste Committee (formerly Rate 
Review) 

 
R R 

  

7 
Tourism Round Table (Paradise 
Chamber) 

   
R R 

8  Youth Council (Project Vision) 
 

R  
   9 Onsite Ad Hoc Committee 

  
R R 

 

10 
Investment Committee   
(Mayor & Council Member) R 

  
R 

 

131



6 
 

 

 
2012 REPRESENTATION 

     

          

 

BUTTE COUNTY 
COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

     

          

 
BUTTE COUNTY 

  
Culleton DiDuca Lotter Titus White 

1 Air Quality Management District 
     

2 
Association of 
Governments  

      3 City Selection Committee (Mayor) 
     4 Emergency Services Council (Mayor) 
     

5 
General Plan Planning 
Process 

      

6 
Local Area Formation Commission 
(LAFCo) 

  

R to 
5/2015 

  7 Waste Mgt Local Task Force 
      

8 
Water Advisory Committee (4-year 
term) 

  

R to 
12/2012 

   9 City/County Ad Hoc Committee 
     

10 
Lake Oroville Supplemental Benefits 
Funds 

     

11 
3CORE (formerly Tri County Economic  
Dev Corp) 

    

          

          

 
LOCAL COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

     

          

 
PARADISE 

  
Culleton DiDuca Lotter Titus White 

1 Citizens RDA Advisory Committee 
     

 
Civic Center Planning Task Force 

     

2 
Paradise Community 
Village 

      3 Paradise Irrigation District Liaison 
     4 Paradise Rec. & Park District Liaison 
     

5 
Solid Waste Committee (formerly Rate 
Review) 

     

 

Tourism Round Table (Paradise 
Chamber) 

     6  Youth Council (Project Vision) 
      

 
 

132



1 
 

 

Town of Paradise 
Council Agenda Summary 

Date: December 6, 2011 
Agenda Item: 7b 

 
Originated by: Charles Rough, Town Manager  
 

Enter Text 

Reviewed by: Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney   
 

 

Subject: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF POLICE CHIEF’S PROPOSED 960-HOURS, 
               HOURLY ONLY, PART-TIME POLICE CHIEF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT,  
               EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 17, 2011 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2012         
 

 

 
Council Action Requested: 
 
1. Approve Police Chief’s 960-hours maximum, hourly- only, part-time Police Chief  
    employment agreement effective December 17, 2011 through April 30, 2012. 
 
Alternatives: 
 
2. Decline to approve the Police Chief’s 960-hours maximum, hourly-only, part-time  
    Police Chief employment agreement as proposed. 
 
Background:  
 
As the Town Council is aware, Police Chief Chris Buzzard is retiring after serving nearly 
32 years with the Town of Paradise Police Department, and most recently, for the last 
two years as our police chief. The Town Council is further aware that Chief Buzzard was 
one of the original police officers hired when the Town started its own police 
department. His effective date of retirement will be December 17, 2011.  
 
During Chief Buzzard’s leadership of the police department, a great many positive steps 
forward for the department, and our community, have been accomplished despite this 
same period being characterized by continuing budget and staffing challenges. 
 
The more notable achievements include bringing about a greater unity of purpose within 
the department, improving the overall accountability, productivity and quality of training 
in the department, and moving the department ahead of other police agencies in the 
application and use of technology to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of our 
limited police staffing resources and operations. 
 
Discussion:  
 
Upon his retirement, Chief Buzzard has agreed to come back for a temporary period of 
time to continue to provide the continuity and stability of leadership that is so important 
for our small police agency during a recruitment for a new police chief, and the critical  
transition period from one police chief to another.  

133



2 
 

More specifically, this proposed part-time employment agreement would run to April 30, 
2012, but contains a month-to-month extension provision beyond April 30 to June 30, 
2012 to account for any unforeseen developments with respect to the recruitment, 
selection, and starting date of a new police chief that may not be entirely concluded by 
April 30. While the overall employment agreement with Chief Buzzard starting on 
December 17, 2011 cannot exceed 960-hours, the more likely scenario will be that he 
won’t work for more than 850 hours under this proposed agreement. 
 
Under this proposed “part-time” employment agreement, he’d be compensated on an 
hourly basis only, or $ 48 per hour, and receive no benefits. His current hourly rate is $ 
51.04. During this same period, he will continue to have the use of the police chief’s 
assigned vehicle. 
 
In order to reduce the financial burden on this year’s general fund budget, Chief  
Buzzard has agreed to defer until next fiscal year his payout of accrued vacation, 
administrative leave, and comp time, which amounts to $ 46,057. 
 
However, both the finance director and I believe that it would be more financially 
prudent for the Town to pay a little more than half or $ 24,559.46 of his accruals out this 
year and the remaining amount of $ 21,497.54 out next fiscal year. The current fiscal 
year general fund savings realized to the Town by his going to an hourly-only 
employment contract nullifies any adverse impact to the general fund if we pay out the 
amount noted above this year. This same approach would also lessen the financial 
impact on next year’s general fund budget. 
 
Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
 
Our financial analysis has taken the very conservative approach of factoring in the 
police chief and two lieutenant positions being fully staffed during this entire transition, 
including the current chief under this proposed part-time employment agreement, and a 
new full-time police chief starting before the end of the fiscal year. Other circumstances 
may develop that modify this scenario and result in further cost savings, but we felt it 
important to present the Council with as conservative an estimate as possible based on 
information presently available to us.  
 
Fiscal Year 2011/12: 
 
Total budgeted salary and benefits for the full fiscal year  - $ 185,132.69  
Less salary and benefits paid for July 1 – December 17, 2011 - $ 88,369.01 
Less Police Chief’s 850-hours (@ $ 48/hr) worked under this part-time employment 
 agreement - $ 41,391.60 
Less accrual pay-out for this fiscal year - $ 21,497.54 
Less retiree medical payout (January 1 to June 30, 2012) - $ 8,756.58 
Less new police chief estimated replacement cost (from May 1, 2012) - $ 23,834.24 
 
Net  FY 2011/12 Savings to the General Fund - $ 1,283.72 
 
 
 

134



1 

 

 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 17th day of December 2011, 
by and between the TOWN OF PARADISE, a municipal corporation of the State of California, 
hereafter referred to as TOWN and Christopher M. Buzzard, hereafter referred to as 
EMPLOYEE, both of whom understand the following: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the TOWN desires to employ the services of EMPLOYEE as part-
time contractual Police Chief of the Town of Paradise from December 17, 2011 until April 30, 
2012 unless extended to June 30, 2012.   

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the TOWN to establish certain conditions of 
employment, and to set working conditions of EMPLOYEE; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the TOWN to: 

1. Secure and retain the services of EMPLOYEE; and  

2. Establish a basis for good working relationships, to avoid possible 
misunderstandings in recognition of the unique nature of his position; and 

 

3.    Provide a just means for terminating EMPLOYEE'S services; and 

WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE, desires to accept such part-time employment.  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, the 

parties agree as follows: 

 

SECTION 1: DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES   

 

A. From December 17, 2011 to April 30, 2012, the duties, responsibilities and 

authority of the EMPLOYEE shall be those specified in the Police Chief job description 

attached as Exhibit “A” and such other legally permissible and proper duties and 

function as the Town Council shall assign.  This Agreement may be extended until June 30, 

2012 with the mutual written consent of TOWN and EMPLOYEE.     

135



2 

 

 
B. Unless extended under Section 2, from December 17, 2011 to April 30, 2012, 

EMPLOYEE shall work no more than 960 hours with the approximate schedule of 40 hours 
per week unless EMPLOYEE and the Town Council agree otherwise, and which could be 
flexible depending on the week; provided such schedule may be revised if there is a TOWN 
authorized EOC activation.  In the event that a scheduled pre-approved leave or an 
unscheduled illness or emergency interferes with such scheduled work, EMPLOYEE will 
make up the hours during weeks prior or subsequent to the leave or illness. 

C. EMPLOYEE agrees to provide reasonable services based on the above 
schedule. 

 
D.       EMPLOYEE hereby agrees that to the best of his ability and experience, he will at 

all times conscientiously perform the duties and obligations required by the terms of this 
Agreement. 

 

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT 

TOWN hereby employs EMPLOYEE and EMPLOYEE hereby accepts part-time 
employment with the TOWN beginning December 17, 2011, the effective date of this 
Agreement, and ending April 30, 2012; provided, however, TOWN and EMPLOYEE may 
mutually extend this Agreement in writing for thirty (30) day time periods until June 30, 2012. 

SECTION 3: TERMINATION BY TOWN  

 
A.       TOWN may terminate this Agreement only for cause if EMPLOYEE (1) Willfully 

breaches or habitually neglects the duties which he is required to perform under the terms of 
this Agreement; or (2) Is convicted by court or by jury trial, for acts of dishonesty, fraud, 
misrepresentation, or other acts of moral turpitude, that would prevent the effective 
performance of his duties. 

 
B.   If TOWN elects to terminate this Agreement for cause, EMPLOYEE shall 

not receive any severance pay, and the TOWN shall specify the grounds in writing for 
the termination supported by a documented statement of all relevant facts.  

 
C. TOWN may terminate this Agreement without cause.  If TOWN elects to 

terminate this Agreement without cause, TOWN shall have the right to separate 
EMPLOYEE immediately from TOWN service with notice to EMPLOYEE and TOWN 
shall pay to the EMPLOYEE the remainder of the term of the Agreement as stated in 
Section 2 of the Agreement in one lump sum. 

 

136



3 

 

SECTION 4: TERMINATION BY EMPLOYEE 

EMPLOYEE may terminate his obligations under this Agreement by giving 
TOWN at least sixty (60) days written notice in advance. 

 

SECTION 5: SALARY, COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFITS 

A.   SALARY: From December 17, 2011 to April 30, 2012 and any 
extension period, TOWN agrees to pay EMPLOYEE for his services rendered 
pursuant to this Agreement the amount of $48.00 per hour payable in installments 
at the same time that the other management employees of TOWN are paid with no 
benefits other than those required by his status as a retired PERS Town 
EMPLOYEE; provided, however, EMPLOYEE shall have the use of a Town Police 
Vehicle and a Town-issued Cell Phone at no cost to him. 

B.   TOWN agrees to enroll EMPLOYEE into applicable state or local retirement 
system and execute all necessary documents and agreements related to the applicable plan 
(ICMA 457-Deferred Compensation) 

 C.   INDEMNIFICATION: TOWN agrees to indemnify and defend EMPLOYEE in 
accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Sections 825, et seq. 995, et 
seq. and related statutes.    

D. BONDING: TOWN shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds 
required of the EMPLOYEE under any law or ordinance.   

  
SECTION 6:  GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
 A.   The text herein shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all prior agreements whether written or oral. 
 

B.      This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law 
and executor of EMPLOYEE. 
 

C.   In the event either party to this Agreement institutes legal action to enforce any of 
its provisions, the prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's 
fees. 

D.   If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unconstitutional, invalid, 
or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

E.    Notice pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by depositing in the custody of 
the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:  

137



4 

 

 
 (1)     TOWN:  Town of Paradise c/o Town Clerk 
    5555 Skyway, Paradise, California 95969 
 
 (2) EMPLOYEE: Christopher M. Buzzard 

  

Alternatively, notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in the 
same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice.  Notice shall be deemed given as of 
the date of personal service or as the date of deposit of such written notice in the course of 
transmission in the United State Postal Service.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Paradise has caused this Agreement to 
be signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor, approved as to form by the Town 
Attorney, and signed by EMPLOYEE, this _____ day of December, 2011. 

 
___________________________ __________________________ 
Christopher M. Buzzard, Employee Alan White, Mayor 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________   
Dwight L. Moore, Town Attorney 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________  
Joanna Gutierrez, Town Clerk 
 

 

 

 

138



139



140



141


